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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“*GEM") OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE "STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher
investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make
the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities fraded on the Main Board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the
contents of this report, make no representation as fo its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or
any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the Directors collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes
particulars given in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules for the purpose of giving information with
regard fo the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report is accurate and complete in
all material respects and not misleading or deceptive and there are no other matters the omission of
which would make any statement herein or this report misleading.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. LAM Wai Pong (Chairman)
Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen, Cerene
Mr. ZHANG Yan

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. CHAN Wan Yee
Mr. SIU Kwok Chung
Mr. SIT Bun

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Ms. CHAN Wan Yee (Chairman)
Mr. SIU Kwok Chung
Mr. SIT Bun

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ms. CHAN Wan Yee (Chairman)
Mr. SIU Kwok Chung
Mr. SIT Bun

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Ms. CHAN Wan Yee (Chairman)
Mr. SIU Kwok Chung
Mr. SIT Bun

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. LEUNG Wai Kuen, Cerene
Mr. LEUNG King Fai
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COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. ZHANG Yan

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. LEUNG King Fai

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.hk-lifegroup.com

STOCK CODE

08212

PRINCIPAL BANKER

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd
Rm 2201, 22/F, City Landmark 1
68 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan
Hong Kong

AUDITOR

Elite Partners CPA Limited

Suites 921-921A, 9/F, Star House,
3 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS

Unit B, 16/F,

One Capital Place,
18 Luard Road,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong

SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

HSBC Trustee (Cayman) Limited
P.O. Box 484

HSBC House,

68 West Bay Road,

Grand Cayman KY1-1106,
Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Tricor Tengis Limited
26/F, Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FE®H&E

On behalf of the board (the "Board”) of directors (the
"Directors”) of Celebrate International Holdings Limited
(the "Company”), | hereby present the annual report
and financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the "Group”) for the financial year ended
30 June 2012 (the "Financial Year”).

REVIEW AND PROSPECT

Shrine Business

During the Financial Year, the Group’s core business, the
shrine business, was significantly and adversely affected
by the government’'s columbarium policy and the
judicial review proceedings of the Group (the “Judicial
Review” ) against the notices dated 22 October 2010
issued by the Planning Department under section 23(1)
of the Town Planning Ordinance in relation to Lot 2073 in
Demarcation District No. 104 (the "Lots”). As disclosed in
the Company’s announcement dated 21 June 2012, the
appeal hearing on the Judicial Review was heard before
the Court of Appeal of the High Court on 21 June 2012
and the Court ordered that such appeal be dismissed.
Therefore the Group is still unable to operate the shrine
business pending the application for leave of appeal to
the Court of Final Appeal as described below.

By the reasons of the judgment of the Court of Appeal
of the High Court dated 17 July 2012 (the “Judgment”),
the Court of Appeal came to the view that the relevant
Outline Zoning Plan ("OZP") does not include the type of
use of development of the Lots which the columbarium
known as "The Shrine” represents. Such use or the
development of the Lots is not an always permitted use or
development within the meaning of the notes to the OZP.
For the above reason, the Court of Appeal dismissed the
appeal for the Judicial Review.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FE#HE

The Company disagrees with the view of the Court of
Appeal and the Judgment. Accordingly, the Company’s
subsidiaries have submitted a Notice of Motion applying
for leave of appeal to the Court of Final Appeal
appealing against the Judgment on 17 July 2012 and the
Court has fixed the date for hearing of the application on
10 October 2012.

If the results of the further appeal against the Judgment
tfo the Court of Final Appeal are not favourable, the
Company will seek profitable investment opportunities
after considering the Company’s then financial positions
and/or explore other business opportunities with the
land that is currently designated for the shrine business.
However, the Company has no present plan to change
the use of land which is currently designated for shrine
business since the result of the further appeal against
the Judgment to the Court of Final Appeal has not been
determined yet.

Paper-offering Business

During the Financial Year, only an insignificant turnover
of HK$259,000 was recorded for the paper-offering
business as our resources have been diverted to the
management of the shine business and the Judicial
Review. We will further look into this business segment
and derive thereafter the most rational strategy for the
operations of this segment.

Edible Oil Trading Business

The edible oil frading business did not perform
satisfactorily as a result of the weak demand in global
market. In view of the historical poor performance of this
business segment, we have disposed of this segment in
September 2012 so as to focus on our principal business
and explore other businesses which would generate
higher return.

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FE®H&E

Food and Beverage

In order to supplement the performance of our core
business and diversify the investment opportunities, we
have commenced frading in food and beverage in June
2012. We have further invested into a food processing
centre in September 2012 so as to provide more value-
added services to our customers.

With the increase in demand for more quality food and
beverage, we believe that we should be able to capture
a portion of this vast market going forward. We would
continue to develop this business segment and explore
any investment opportunities in this area.

Baron’s School of Music Limited

In August 2012, the Group completed the acquisition
of 49% interest in Baron’s School of Music Limited
("Baron”). Baron was founded and is currently operated
by a famous music producer in Hong Kong, Mr.
Ronald Ng. It is principally engaged in providing high
quality programmes and courses in both classical and

contemporary music.

It is the corporate strategy of the Group to strengthen
its existing businesses and at the same time identify and
capitalize new opportunities to achieve financial growth
for the Group. In view of the business development of
Baron in both Hong Kong and the PRC markets, which
will result in the expansion of its income sources through
various cooperative arrangements, we are optimistic
on the prospect of Baron. We would consider that the
acquisition of Baron fto be a strategically important
opportunity for the Group to participate in and entitle it
to share the results from the business operation of Baron
with a view to broaden the Group’s income base and
bringing in positive future earnings contribution fo the
Group.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FE#HE

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

The name of the Company was changed from “Hong
Kong Life Group Holdings Limited” to "Celebrate
International Holdings Limited” by passing a special
resolution by the shareholders of the Company at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 15 August 2012.
The Registrar of Companies in the Cayman Islands and
the Companies Registry in Hong Kong had granted
approval for the change of name of the Company on 20
August 2012 and 3 September 2012 respectively.

It is considered that the new name of the Company can
refresh the corporate image and identity of the Company
fo implement the future business development of the
Group.

APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to express my
gratitude to all our investors, customers, bankers,
confractors, advisors and business partners for their
continued support to the Group over the past year and
to thank all of our staff for their valuable contribution and
effort fo the Group. We shall commit our best effort to
bring a promising future for the Group.

Lam Wai Pong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 September 2012
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group recorded
a turnover of approximately HKS$1.6 million, representing
a substantial decrease of approximately HK$12.2 million
or 88.2% as compared to the year ended 30 June 2011.
The significant decrease was primarily attributable to
adverse impact on our core business, the shrine business,
resulting from the government’s columbarium policy
and the Judicial Review as mentioned in the chairman’s
statement.

For the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group’s gross profit
margin decreased from 54.3% to 21.9%. The significant
reduction in gross profit margin was mainly resulted from
lower gross profit margins generated from the trading
in food and beverage and paper-offering business in
the year ended 30 June 2012 as compared fo the year
ended 30 June 2011 when our core business, the shrine
business was the profit driver for the Group, where the
gross profit margin was significantly higher.

The administrative expenses reduced by approximately
HK$31.8 million, representing a substantial decrease
of 56.4% to HK$24.7 million in 2012 from approximately
HK$56.5 million in 2011. The reduction was mainly
aftributed to the reduction in legal and professional fees
and staff salaries.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group incurred
other operating expenses of HKS$1.012 billion mainly
comprising of HK$939.4 million from impairment loss
on goodwill pertaining to the acquisition of Casdon
Management Limited( "Casdon”) back in 2010, and
HK$65.0 million from impairment loss on investment in
a jointly conftrolled entity, Max Strong Limited( "Max
Strong”). As both Casdon and Max Strong were engaged
in the development and provision of shrine, it is believed
that the goodwill pertaining to the acquisition of Casdon
and the Group’s interest in Max Strong have been fully
impaired in the light of the government's columbarium
policy and the pending appeal against the judgment of
the Court of Appeal of the High Court dated 17 July 2012.

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance costs decreased substantially by approximately
HK$47.9 million to approximately HK$13.6 million from
approximately HK$61.5 million in 2011, which was
mainly due to decrease in imputed interest expense
on setftlement of oufstanding promissory note of
approximately HK$126.0 million in 2011.

Compared with the year ended 30 June 2011, the
Group’s LBITDAO (Loss before interest, tax, depreciation
and amortisation and other operating expenses)
decreased by approximately HK$9.6 million from
approximately HK$32.7 million to approximately HK$23.1
million for the year ended 30 June 2012.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2012, the Group held toftal assets of
approximately HK$72.7 million (2011: approximately
HKS$1.1 billion), including cash and bank balances
of approximately HK$3.8 million (2011: approximately
HK$21.0 million).

As at 30 June 2012, the Group had total liabilities of
approximately HK$159.8 million (2011: approximately
HK$148.2 million) which mainly comprise of convertible
bonds amounting to approximately HK$119.6 million
(2011: approximately HK$110.8 million).

As at 30 June 2012, the gearing ratio, expressed as a
percentage of total debts over fotal assets was about
219.8% (2011: 13.5%). This significant increase was mainly
resulted from the impairment loss on goodwill arising
from acquisition of subsidiary and impairment loss on
the Group’s interest in a jointly controlled entity incurred
during the year ended 30 June 2012.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2012, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (2011: Nil).
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EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND ANY RELATED
HEDGES

No significant exchange risk is expected as the Group’s

cash, borrowings, income and expenses are settled
in Hong Kong dollars. The Group had neither foreign
currency hedging activities nor any financial instruments
for hedging purposes during the year.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 30 June 2012, the Group did not have any charges
on its assets (2011: Nil).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

In July 2011, the Company proposed a share
consolidation of every 20 issued and unissued shares
of HK$0.1 each into 1 consolidated share of HK$2.00
each. As approved by shareholders at the extraordinary
general meeting held on 22 August 2011, the share
consolidation became effective on 23 August 2011.

In July 2011, the Company proposed a capital reduction
of the par value of each issued ordinary share from
HK$2.00 to HK$0.0001 by cancelling the paid up capital
to the extent of HK$1.9999 on each issued ordinary share.
Immediately following the aforesaid capital reduction,
each of the authorized but unissued shares of HK$2.00
each is sub-divided info 20,000 unissued shares of
HKS$0.0001. Upon receipt of the order granted by the
Grand Court of the Cayman Islands and other relevant
documents duly filed and registered with the Registrar of
Companies in the Cayman lIslands, the capital reduction
and the share subdivision became effective on 20
December 2011.

12 BHEK(ZER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In January 2012, the Company entered into the Placing
Agreement with Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limited
whereby the Company agreed to place 21,000,000
ordinary shares of the Company at a price of HKS$0.29
per share fo not less than 6 independent Placees. The
Placing was completed on 18 January 2012.

In May 2012, the Company announced to raise
approximately HK$88.22 million before expenses by way
of a right issue at a subscription price of HK$0.138 per
rights share on the basis of 5 rights shares for every 1
existing share held (the "Rights Issue”). The Rights Issue
was approved by the independent shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 18 June 2012 and became unconditional on 13 July
2012. 635,250,500 shares of the Company were issued
and allotted on 20 July 2012 accordingly.

As at 30 June 2012, the total number of issued shares of
the Company was 127,850,100 shares of HK$0.0001 each
(80 June 2011: 2,137,002,012 shares of HK$0.01 each).

EMPLOYEES, REMUNERATION POLICIES
AND SHARE OPTION SCHEME

As at 30 June 2012, the Group had 13 employees (30
June 2011: 15). The total staff costs including Directors’
remuneration for the year were approximately HKS$6.1
million. The Group’s remuneration policy is formulated
on the basis of the performance and experience of
individual employee and is in line with the market
practices. The Group offers to its employees other
fringe benefits including Mandatory Provident Fund
and medical benefits. Share options may be granted to
employees based on performance evaluation in order to

provide incentives and rewards.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT

The Group has invested in shares of certain companies,
the shares of which are traded on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. As at 30 June 2012, the Group held
available-for-sale financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss amounted to approximately HK$6.1 million
(2011: HK$7.7 million).

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any

significant investment.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL

In February 2012, the Group enfered info an agreement
fo acquire 49% of the tfotal issued share capital of
Baron’s School of Music Limited, a company which
is principally engaged in providing high quality
programmes and courses in both classical and
contemporary music, for a consideration of HK$47.04
million which is satisfied by (i) HK$2.04 million in cash;
and (ii) HK$45 million by the issue of promissory note from
the Company. The aforesaid acquisition was complefted
in August 2012.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 30 June
2012, there was no material acquisition and disposal of
subsidiaries and associated company by the Group.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZERSHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. LAM Wai Pong ("Mr. Lam”), aged 57, was appointed
as an Executive Director on 8 January 2010 and re-
designated as Chairman of the Board with effect from
18 June 2010. He is also director of various subsidiaries
of the Group. Mr.
development, strategic planning and marketing for the

Lam is responsible for the business

Group. He holds a Bachelor of Science (Engineering)
from University of London, United Kingdom. Mr. Lam is
a Chartered Civil Engineer, a member of the Institution
of Civil Engineering and a member of the Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers. He has over 30 years of extensive
experience in the civil engineering fields. Mr. Lam
has acted as an independent non-executive director
and member of each of the audit committee and
remuneration committee of China Au Group Holdings
Limited (a company listed on the GEM of the Stock

Exchange) since August 2005.

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen, Cerene ("Ms. Leung”), aged 44,
was appointed as Executive Director on 18 April 2011.
She is also the director of various subsidiaries of the
Group. Ms. Leung holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Business
Administration from the San Francisco State University,
the USA. She has over 10 years’ experience in finance
and accounting, including auditing, budgeting, cost
control, and formulating policies and strategies over
the financial operations and management for various

companies.

Mr. ZHANG Yan ("Mr. Zhang”), aged 27, was appointed
Mr. Zhang
graduated from the Shanghai Institute of Technology,

as Executive Director on 31 December 2011.

with major in Industrial Automation and minor in
Marketing. He has extensive experience in marketing
promotions since he operated an advertising production
and public relation company in 2002. He passed
through the Quality Migrant Admission Scheme to work
in Asia Television Limited in Hong Kong in 2008. Mr.
Zhang passed the Licensing Examination for Securities
and Futures Intermediaries in 2010 and has since been
working in the securifies industry.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. CHAN Wan Yee ("Ms. Chan”), aged 27, was
appointed as Independent Non-executive Director on
31 December 2011. Ms. Chan holds a Bachelor degree
in Business Administration (Accounting and Finance)
with honours from the University of Hong Kong. She is a
Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and gained valuable
experience from an infernational audif firm.

Mr. Siu Kwok Chung (*Mr. Siu”), aged 54, was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director on 18 April
2011. He is an expert in Consumer Electronics Industry
and Agricultural Industry. In 1988, he founded his Siu’s
Electronics Production and Trading Company. The
products were mainly electronics remotes and household
electronics appliances. Owing to fast expansion of
business, he had to raise the production scale and
moved the Hong Kong production plants to Mainland
China in 1991. At that moment, he was responsible for
his factory’s overall management, strategic planning,
business sales and marketing and new products
research and development. The business scope was
specially focused in Hong Kong and overseas markets
such as India, Association of Southeast Asian Nations
and Middle East. In 2005, Mr. Siu joined Chaoda Modern
Agriculture (Holding) Limited. Currently, Mr. Siu is the
Managing Director of its subsidiary, Chaoda Vegetable &
Fruits (Wholesale and Logistics) Limited. He is responsible
for the Sale and Marketing Management. Overall, Mr. Siu
has more than 23 years experiences in the related fields.

Mr. Sit Bun ("Mr. Sit"), aged 73, was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director on 18 April 2011. He
is the chairman of Chinacomm Infernational Limited in
Hong Kong. Mr. Sit was one of the pioneers in infroducing
the wireless paging technology into the PRC. He also
assisted in modernizing the International Direct Dialing
call services from Guangdong Province to Hong Kong
and Macau. Mr. Sit has over 25 years’ experience in
telecommunications. He was a member of the Eighth,
Ninth and Tenth Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference in Beijing.

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EERSHREEAE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis, aged 54, joined the Group as
the Chief Financial Officer in December 2011, holds a
Bachelor of Commerce degree from the University of New
South Wales, Australia and is a chartered accountant
of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia as
well as a fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Ng was the company
secretary of Powerleader Science & Technology Group
Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the GEM
of the Stock Exchange from July 2007 to April 2010 and is
currently the company secretary of Tech Pro Technology
Development Limited, a company whose shares are
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and an
independent non-executive director of Media Asia Group
Holdings Limited, a company whose shares are listed on
the GEM of the Stock Exchange

Mr. LEUNG King Fai, aged 41, is the Company Secretary
of the Company. He is a member of the CPA Australia
and an associate member of Hong Kong Instfitute of
Certified Public Accountants.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to establish good corporate
governance and adopt sound corporate governance
practices. The Directors strongly believe that reasonable
and sound corporate governance practices are essential
for the growth of the Group and for safeguarding and
enhancing shareholders’ interests.

Throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2012,
the Company has complied the provisions of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the "CG Code")
as set out in Appendix 15 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the "GEM Listing Rules”) on the
Growth Enferprise Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited with the exception of provision A.4.1. The
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
are not all appointed for a specific term. They are,
however, subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with Article 87 of the articles of association
of the Company. Any new Director appointed by the
Board to fill a causal vacancy or as an addition to the
Board shall be subject to re-election at the next following
general meeting or at the next following annual general
meeting of the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) currently comprises
six Directors, of whom three are Executive Directors and
three are Independent Non-executive Directors. One
Independent Non-executive Director has the appropriate
professional accounting qualifications or related
financial management experience and expertise. The
participation of Independent Non-executive Directors
in the Board bring a diverse range of expertise, skills
and independent judgment on issues relating to the
Group’s strategies, performance, conflicts of inferests
and management process to ensure that the interests
of all shareholders of the Company have been duly
considered.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board considers that all the Independent Non-
executive Directors are independent and has received
from each of them the annual confirmation of
independence pursuant fo Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing
Rules. None of the Independent Non-executive Directors
has served the Company for nine years or more.

The Board is entfrusted with the overall responsibility
for promoting the success of the Company by the
direction and supervision of the Company’s business
and affairs and the ultimate responsibility for day fo day
management of the Company which is delegafted fo
the management. To this end, monthly financial and
operational information are provided to the Board for
assessing the performance of the Company and ifs
subsidiaries. For significant matters that are specifically
delegated by the Board, the management must report
back to and obtain prior approval from the Board before
making decisions or entfering info any commitments on

behalf of the Company.

The Board conducts meetings on a regular basis and
on an ad hoc basis. Notfice of at least 14 days for
the regular meetings and reasonable notice for non-
regular meetings are given to all Directors in order that
they can attend the meetings and include matters for
discussion if necessary. Board members are provided
with all agenda and adequate information for their
review within reasonable time before the meetings. After
the meetings, draft minutes are circulated to all directors
for comments before confirmation. Minutes of board
meetings and meetings of board committees are kept by
the company secretary and are available for inspection
by the directors at all times. Each director is entitled to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances af the expense of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board holds at least a board meeting for each
quarter. Details of the attendance of the Directors during

EEER

EXEEFEELET—RESS
—ZEXRB=THLEEREZTZHER

gR-HE

the year ended 30 June 2012 are as follows: HEWT

Attendance
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Lam Wai Pong (Chairman of the Board) MEBEE(EEEERE) 10/10
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong (Chief Executive Officer) BB R EE THAR)

(resigned on 6 September 2012) (R=F—ZFANHANHEFE) 10/10
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REBLZL 10/10
Mr. Zhang Yan R SLE

(appointed on 31 December 2011) (R=F——FF+ZF=+—HEZF) 6/6
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. Poon Lai Yin Michael BERELE

(resigned on 31 December 2011) (R=F——F+=FA=+—HF) 3/3
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHITES
Ms. Li Mei Kuen TXIBLE

(resigned on 31 December 2011) (R=F——F+ZHA=+—HETE) 3/3
Ms. Chan Wan Yee BREER Z £

(appointed on 31 December 2011) (R=F——FF+=F=+—HEZF) 6/6
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung BB EE 10/10
Mr. Sit Bun BELEE 10/10
CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE EFERITHER
OFFICER
The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer #EFHETHRAHzAGCE S WUBRERE
are separated to ensure a clear division between BEITHARABBEW I I EETFEESHITLE
the Chairman’s responsibility to formulate corporate HFEERBEEXKBHRRE MITBREZIEEE
strategies and overall business development planning &&A2RQ TZE%?E& BoZBloBRENRERRE
and the Chief Executive Officer’s responsibility to oversee 2 # 5% SEIFSEPMMEMEA -

the Company’s daily operations. The separation ensures

a balance of power and authority so that power is not

concentrated on any individual.
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The segregation of roles between the Chairman, Mr.
Lam Wai Pong and the Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Lau
Chi Kwong, functioned properly during the year ended
30 June 2012. However, with the resignation of the Chief
Executive Officer, Mr. Lau Chi Kwong on 6 September
2012, the Company has not yet identified a suitable
candidate to fill the vacancy. All Executive Directors now
assume and share the roles and responsibilities of the
Chief Executive Officer until a suitable candidate comes
on board.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee is chaired by Ms. Chan Wan
Yee, an Independent Non-executive Director. Currently,
the remuneration committee’s other two members are
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung and Mr. Sit Bun, all of whom are
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.

The role of the remuneration committee is to recommend
to the Board a framework for remunerating the
Board and key executives and to determine specific
remuneration packages for each Executive Director
of the Company. In carrying out the above, the
remuneration committee may obtain independent
external legal and other professional advice as deemed
necessary. The expenses of such advice shall be borne
by the Company.

The remuneration package for the Executive Directors
of the Company comprises a basic salary and a
performance-related bonus for their contributions. The
Independent Non-executive Directors receive a basic
fee for their services. All revisions to the remuneration
packages of the Directors are subject to the review and
approval of the Board. Details of directors’ remuneration
for each Director are set out in note 14 fo the financial
statements.

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

TERER

RBEZZ--F A=Z+tHLZFE EF
MEBELRTHRERBT A EE 2D THH

B8 - AW - BEISXRER-ZE-ZF 1A
AEBETRARR  ARAESHRYBE

EEABEBLEZR - AL 2RBITESR
AREYHEARTHRARZACKRBE  H
ERBATMAESEARL -

FMEEE

FHEESHBIUFHTESRBR L LES
TR -FHNEESEAZESIMURERARR
ABVFHTESHEARTCEREBELE -

FHESSCBEARESERIETRASR
ZEWERBOESSRUEBIBELARAE
BTESCHAFHES -EETLABES
B FHEESSTSRUBEZBINER
REMEXER BEEE2BERALDAE

= o
=

ARARPTESCHFMNECBRELAFERA
HEMBH 2 ERREAL - BILFATESRK
EvRBEUMEREE -FTEERESHFHA
BB ARESSEMRILE - ERATE
BHEM 2 BRNGEWBRERME14 -

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

21




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the remuneration
committee met twice. Individual attendance of each

committee member at the meeting is as follows:

EEER

FHNZEEREBE_E——FEAA=1THLE
ERTTRAEE RLZESEREZEELRE
EMT

Attendance
=
Mr. Lam Wai Pong MEHEE
(resigned as chairman on (R=F-—Z—FNA+=H
13 September 2012) BHEEFE) 2/2
Ms. Chan Wan Yee BREEMAZ L
(appointed on 31 December 2011 and (R=ZFE——F+—F=+—HEZF
re-designated as chairman on ER=—F-——FAATZ=H
13 September 2012) FEREE) 0/0
Ms. Li Mei Kuen FERBLL
(resigned on 31 December 2011) (R=F——F+=HA=+—HEE) 1/1
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung BB EE 2/2
Mr. Sit Bun BELAE 2/2

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee was set up on 26 October
2010 with specific terms of reference. It is chaired by Ms.
Chan Wan Yee, an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company,and its other members are Mr. Siu Kwok
Chung and Mr. Sit Bun, all of whom are Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company. The nomination
commiftee is responsible for making recommendation
fo the Board for selection and nomination of directors
and senior management. The nomination committee
also reviews the structure and composition of the board
of Directors and assesses the independence of Non-
executive Directors.

22
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The nomination committee met once during the year

TERER

RAZEGNREEZE—_FEX~A=1THLE

ended 30 June 2012 with the attendance of each E®H{TT-—XE2z KRESTHECZEEZHE
committee member as follows: BT
Attendance
Mr. Poon Lai Yin, Michael BREEXE
(resigned on 31 December 2011) (R=F——F+ZHA=+—HEFE) 0/1
Ms. Li Mei Kuen =ERBzt
(resigned on 31 December 2011) (R=FB——F+ZHA=+—HBETE) 0/1
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REBLL

(appointed on 31 December 2011
as chairman and resigned on
13 September 2012)
Ms. Chan Wan Yee
(appointed on 31 December 2011 and
re-designated as chairman on
13 September 2012)
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung
Mr. Sit Bun BELE
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee
with writfen tferms of reference based on the guidelines
recommended by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the mandatory provisions set out
in the Code. The primary duties of the audit committee
are to review the Company’s annual report and
accounts, half-yearly report and quarterly reports and
fo provide advices and comments thereon to the Board.
During the year, the audit committee discussed and
reviewed with auditor and the management the financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2012.

The audit committee currently comprises three
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company,
namely Ms. Chan wan Yee, Mr. Siu Kwok Chung and Mr.
Sit Bun. Ms. Chan Wan Yee is the Chairman of the audit

committee.
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TEEREREE

The audit committee held six meetings during the year BRZEGEREBZE-Z——F~A=+HILEF
ended 30 June 2012. Individual attendance of each ER{TTAAGE VTZEERKEREE=ZT
committee member at the meetings during the year —ZFXA=Z1+HLFEZEFHERMNT :
ended 30 June 2012 is as follows:
Attendance

Ms. Li Mei Kuen FERIBLT

(resigned as chairman on (R=—F——F+=H=+—H

31 December 2011) BFELE) 2/2
Ms. Chan Wan Yee BREER Z £

(appointed as chairman on (R=—F——F+—-HA=+—H

31 December 2011) BZEBTE) 4/4
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung WEMEE 6/6
Mr. Sit Bun BELE 6/6

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of
the Group. The Directors ensure the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group is in accordance
with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. A statement by the Company’s independent
auditor about their reporting responsibilities in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Group’s
consolidated financial statement is set out on pages 41
to 43.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the rules set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules as the code for dealing in
securities of the Company by the Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company was not
aware of any non-compliance with the required standard
as set out in the code of conduct regarding securities
fransactions by the Directors throughout the year.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board with the Audit Committee are responsible
for maintaining sound and effective intfernal control
systems for the Company to safeguard its assefs and
shareholders’ interests, as well as for reviewing the
effectiveness of such systems. The Board will from time
tfo time conduct a review of the Group’s internal control
systems. The Board has reviewed the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal confrol system, covering
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk

management functions during the year under review.

In such review, the Board has considered factors such
as changes since the last review, scope and quality
of management’s monitoring of risks; incidence of
significant control failings and weaknesses identified;
and effectiveness relating to financial reporting and
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations
including the GEM Listing Rules.

The Board has delegated to executive management the
design, implementation and ongoing monitoring of such
system of internal controls covering financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management
procedures.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, remuneration paid/payable to auditor
for audit services is approximately HK$320,000 and
HK$220,000 for non-audit service performed.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board puts great emphasis on investor relationship in
particular fair disclosure and comprehensive report of the
Company’s performance and activities.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general
meetings of the Company and the Directors always
make efforts fo fully address any questions raised by
the shareholders at the annual general meetings (the
"AGM") and the extraordinary general meetings (the
"EGM") of the Company. In addition, shareholders have
the right to nominate a person to stand for election as
a director at any general meeting by lodging a written
notice to the Company.

The Company provides comprehensive information
about the Group in its website (www.hk-lifegroup.com)
to investors and potential investors. Hard copies of
the annual reports, half-yearly report, quarterly reports
and circulars are all sent to shareholders and they are
available for viewing at the Company’s website as well.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT &S

RECEERTFR ZFAMKIEEI 2R 2R
EEBERBE-E-——HXA=THLEE

In accordance with Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code,
attendance of members of the Board to the general

meetings held during the year ended 30 June 2012 are ST ZBRRAEZHEERENT :
as follows:
EGM held on AGM held on  EGM held on
22 August 2 November 18 June
2011 2011 2012
R-ZZB——F RZE——F RZZB-=F
NB=+=H +—BAZ=H ~A+NH
BTz #i7z #iT2
REHIARE RERBFAE RREIXE
Lam Wai Pong WEF A A A
Lau Chi Kwong BER(R=—F—Z=F
(resigned on 6 September 2012) N AN HEHE) A A N
Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RHEIE A A A
Zhang Yan RER=—ZF——F
(appointed on 31 December 2011) +t-A=+—HEZF) N/A N/A A
Poon Lai Yin, Michael EBRB(R=-F——F
(resigned on 31 December 2011) +=A=+—HFF) A A N/A
Li Mei Kuen TRBR=F——F
(resigned on 31 December 2011) t+=A=+—HEHF) N N N/A
Chan Wan Yee BREER (R=—F——F
(appointed on 31 December 2011) +t-A=+—HEZF) N/A N/A A
Siu Kwok Chung FE N N N
Sit Bun BB N N N
A - Attended N - Not attended N/A - Not applicable A-BHE N-RRHEFE N/A-TFTEA

AMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENT

By virtue of a special resolution passed on 22 August
2011 and with sanction of an order of the Grand Court
of the Cayman Islands dated 12 December, 2011, the
issued share capital of the Company was reduced
from HK$2.00 per share to HK$0.0001 per share (the
"Capital Reduction”). Immediately following the Capital
Reduction, each of the authorized but unissued shares
of HK$2.00 each in the share capital of the Company
be and is sub-divided intfo 20,000 unissued shares of
HK$0.0001 each. Accordingly, the authorised share
capital of the Company is HK$1,000,000,000 divided
info 10,000,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.0001 each. The
Company’s memorandum of associafion was amended
to effect the aforesaid changes.
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DIRECTORS REPORT EZEE®HE

The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set
outf in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business is set out in note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 44 of this report
and in the accompanying notes of the consolidated

financial statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2012 (2071: Nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set outf in
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL, CONVERTIBLE BONDS
AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital, convertible
bonds and share options of the Company during
the year are set out in notes 32, 31 and 34 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 48 of the annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30 June 2012, the Company had no retained
profits available for cash distribution and/or distribution
in specie. As at 30 June 2012, under the Companies
Law (2001 Second Revision) of the Cayman Islands, the
Company’s share premium account and capital reserve
of approximately HK$872,746,000 (2011: HK$866,989,000)
and HK$15,826,000 (2011: HK$15,826,000), respectively,
may be distributed fo the shareholders, provided that
immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in
a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. The share premium account
may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the five financial years is set out on
pages 135 and 136 of the annual report.
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DIRECTORS REPORT EZEE®HE

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up fo the date of this

report were:
Executive Directors

Mr. Lam Wai Pong (Chairman)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
Mr. Zhang Yan
(appointed on 31 December 2011)
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong
(resigned on 6 September 2012)

Non-executive Director

Mr. Poon Lai Yin, Michael
(resigned on 31 December 2011)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Siu Kwok Chung
Mr. Sit Bun
Ms. Chan Wan Yee
(appointed on 31 December 2011)
Ms. Li Mei Kuen
(resigned on 31 December 2011)

In accordance with Article 87(1) of the Articles of
Association of the Company (the “Artficles”), Mr. Sit Bun
and Mr. Siu Kwok Chung shall retire from office at the
forthcoming annual general meeting ("AGM") and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Arficle 86(3), Mr. Zhang Yan and
Ms. Chan Wan Yee, being new Directors appointed by
the Board, shall hold office until the forthcoming AGM
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election ot the
AGM.
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DIRECTORS REPORT EZEE®HE

The Company has received from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 5.09
of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company considers all the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.

DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT' S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company
and the senior management of the Group are set out on
pages 15 to 17 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Lam Wai Pong has entered into an service agreement
with the Company. His appointment can be terminated
by either party giving to the other not less than three
months nofice in writing. All the Directors have no fixed
tferm of office but are subject to refirement by rotation
and re-election pursuant to the Articles.

None of the Directors has entered info any service
contract with the Company or any other member of the
Group which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS REPORT EZEE®HE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No other contracts of significance to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any fime
during the year.

DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30 June 2012, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and chief executive of the Company and
their respective associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO")) which
were nofified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which they have
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO, to be entfered in the register maintained by the
Company referred to therein, or which were required,
pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules,
fo be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange,

were as follows:
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Long positions in the Shares and underlying Shares of

the Company

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

REARZRGRERRBZER

EEERE

Approximate

percentage

Nature of Number of of issued

Name of Directors interests/Capacity Shares underlying Shares share capital

YE HEBTRE

EBpg BELE/ 57 fxtp HER 5 ZBHEDL

Mr. Lam Wai Pong Personall - 297,000 (note 1) 0.28%
WEALE BA (H&E1)

Mr. Lau Chi Kwong Personal - 297,000 (note 2) 0.28%
HEREE A (M 2)

Notes: it
1. The personal interest of Mr. Lam Wai Pong represents an 1. HEHEEZBEARSARRA QAR ZBR

interest in 297,000 underlying Shares (number of underlying
Shares subsequently adjusted to 332,937 as a result of the
rights issue announced on 4 May 2012 and completed
on 13 July 2012(the "Right Issue”)) in respect of options

granted by the Company as detailed below.

2. The personal interest of Mr. Lau Chi Kwong represents an
interest in 297,000 underlying Shares (number of underlying
Shares subsequently adjusted to 332,937 as a result of the
Rights Issue) in respect of options granted by the Company

as detailed below.
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Share Option Scheme

Details of movements in the share optfions under the
share option scheme during the year ended 30 June
2012 are as follows:

MRt B

BREHBET 2 BRERBE=2— =&
BEtALEEZBEENT

Number of share
Number of Share  Exercised/Lapsed Exercise price options outstanding
Nome Date of grant share options consolidation ~ during the year  (HKS per share) Exercise period s af 30 June 2012
HE-ZF
£ i RAZTHEA
i ginH EhREgE Rtyas BAR/ %R (8R%ER) ke GRzEREHE
Mr. Lom Wai Pong 2 February 2011 5,940,000 (5,643,000) - 36 (note) 2 February 2011 1o 297,000 (note)
HERTE “3--£Z82H (WsE) 1 February 2016 (W)
“3--F-jAz
ZE-REZA-H
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong 2 February 2017 5,940,000 (5,643,000) - 3.6 (nofe) 2 February 201110 297,000 (nofe)
RS i ZZ--FZfZH (W3E) 1 February 2016 (K&
E--EZRZREE
ZB-7EZ8-H
Mr. Poon Lai Yin, Michael 2 February 2011 5,920,000 (5,624,000) (296,000 3.6 2February 2011 o -
EEERE Z3--£ZfZH 1 February 2016
ZE--fIfCRE
ZE-REZR-H

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 30
June 2012, none of the Directors or chief executive of
the Company has any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO
or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.66 of the GEM
Listing Rules.

BREXEBEEN RBZE=ZT-—Z-FXA=T
AEFE ARAARESHETETHAEES
NAFEEMEEEE (R RE S RBERD
EXVED) 2B fn - HERODRESPHERESR
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MRRAA
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Note:

As a result of the Right Issue, the exercise price and the
number of share options outfstanding as at 30 June 2012 were
subsequently adjusted to HK$3.21 and 332,937 respectively.

DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the section headed "Directors’
and chief executives’ interests and short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation” above, at
no fime during the year was the Company or any of ifs
holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors and
chief executives of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any body corporate, and none of the
Directors and chief executives or their spouses or children
under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such
right during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2012, so far as is known to the Directors
and the chief executives of the Company, the interests
and short positions of the persons or corporations in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of the SFO or, were, directly or
indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights fo vote in
all circumstances at general meetings of the Company

were as follows:
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Long Positions in Shares of the Company

EEERE

REAFRBZHER

Approximate

Capacity/Nature Number of ordinary Percentage of
Name of Shareholders of interest shares held shareholding
BREREE LB 51/ attE HFEEBERHYE MAFRAEDEL
Wong Ying Seung Asiong Beneficial owner 18,250,000 14.27%
T BREAA
Zhang Ming Beneficial owner 8,480,000 6.63%
(L] BERERA
Emperor Capital Group Limited Controlled corporation 639,250,500 83.33%
(Note 1) ZEEE (Note 2)
REFRH (BB)FRAA (MET) (Miz£2)
Albert Yeung Holdings Limited Controlled corporation 639,250,500 83.33%
(formerly known as Million Way S #5AME (Note 2)
Holdings Limited) (Note 1) (Mtz£2)
BEREEERERLA
(FIBEEERARLAE) (M)
STC International Limited Controlled corporation 639,250,500 83.33%
(Note 1) (KzE1) ZEEE (Note 2)
(Mi=E2)
Dr. Yeung Sau Shing Albert Founder of discretionary trust 639,250,500 83.33%
(Note 1) BIEERNRILA (Note 2)
BERELE (M) (My=E2)
Ms. Luk Siu Man Semon Interest of spouse 639,250,500 83.33%
(Note 1) [REE $ (Note 2)
BENE 2t (MR (MtzE2)

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2012, the
Company was not notified of any other relevant interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept

by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.
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Notes:

(1) Emperor Securities Limited is deemed to be interested
in these underlying shares by virfue of the underwriting
agreement dated 7 March 2012 entfered into between
the Company and Emperor Securities Limited in relation
to the underwriting arrangement in respect of the Rights
Issue. Emperor Securities Limited is an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of Emperor Capital Group Limited, the
shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange. 61.99%
of the shares of Emperor Capital Group Limited are held by
Emperor Capital Group Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Win Move Group Limited). The entire issued share capital
of Emperor Capital Group Holdings Limited is held by Albert
Yeung Holdings Limited (formerly known as Million Way
Holdings Limited), which in turn is held by STC International
Limited on trust for The Albert Yeung Discretionary Trust ("AY
Trust”). Dr. Yeung Sau Shing, Albert, as founder of the AY
Trust, and Ms. Luk Siu Man, Semon, as the spouse of Dr.
Yeung Sau Shing, Albert, are deemed to be interested in the
639,250,500 shares allocated under the Rights Issue for the
purposes of the SFO.

(2) Upon completion of the Rights Issue.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, there were no significant transactions
which require to be disclosed as connected transactions
in accordance with the requirements of the GEM Listing
Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five
customers accounted for 74.9% of the total sales for
the year and sales to the largest customer included
therein accounted for 30.5%. Purchases from the Group’s
five largest suppliers accounted for 100% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest
supplier included therein amount to 36.7%.
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None of the Directors of the Company, or any of their
associates or any other shareholders, which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers and
suppliers during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Artficles or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata
basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SHARES

On 4 January 2012, the Company entfered info a placing
agreement with Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limited, (the
"Placing Agent”) pursuant to which the Company
conditionally agreed to place, through the Placing Agent
on a best effort basis, a maximum of 21,000,000 new
shares of the Company (the "Placing Shares”) to not
less than 6 independent placees at a price of HK$0.29
per Placing Share (the "Placing”). The maximum gross
proceeds from the Placing amounted to approximately
HK$ 6.09 million and the maximum net proceeds from the
Placing, after deducting Placing commission and other
related expenses were approximately HK$5.76 million.
The Placing had been successfully completed and the
Placing Shares were issued on 18 January 2012. Further
details of the Placing were set out in the announcements
of the Company dated 4 and 18 January 2012.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

In May 2012, the Company announced to raise
approximately HK$88.22 million before expenses by way
of a right issue at a subscription price of HK$0.138 per
rights share on the basis of 5 rights shares for every 1
existing share held (the "Rights Issue”). The Rights Issue
was approved by the independent shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 18 June 2012 and became unconditional on 13 July
2012. 635,250,500 shares of the Company were issued
and allotted on 20 July 2012 accordingly.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 30 June
2012, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders
of the Company or any of their respective associates (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any business that
competed or might compete with the business of the
Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital
was held by the public as at the date of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Subject to the deviations as disclosed in Corporate
Governance Report set out on pages 18 to 27 of the
Company’s annual report, the Company has complied
with the Code on Corporate Governance Practice set out
in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules during the year

under review.
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DIRECTORS REPORT EZEE®HE

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events of the Group after
the reporting period are set out in note 42 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

Elite Partners CPA Limited has acted as auditor of the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2012. For the
years ended 30 June 2011 and 30 June 2010, RSM
Nelson Wheeler and W.H. Tang & Partners CPA Limited
respectively, acted as auditor of the Company.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to re-appoint Elite
Partners CPA Limited.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Lam Wai Pong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 September 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT M #% (KT R &

ELITE PARTNERS CPA LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants

.) B AS A8 2t En SRS AA IR ANE]

CAREA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF CELEBRATE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Hong Kong Life Group Holdings
Limited”)

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (fogether, the "Group”)
set out on pages 44 to 134, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 30 June 2012, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and fo report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtfain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal confrol. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 30 June 2012 and of
the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT % 3 #% R Kl ) &

=R ET B B 1E

EENEEIRBETSNEREZEREUH
BREHER - THEUZRED BTHREMA
EHMAE BEETHUBEZAR  HEM
ﬁ{mkiﬁfiﬁﬂ}?ﬁcﬂf& J E%E$E$J§§
S ASEMNEBEFERETER -
3:‘*’%9' ERELBTERRAS jt%ﬁi &=
TER UEERELENBRERETEFER
Eﬂijﬁi‘éﬁkﬁ it o

ERSRITRFUENEBYBRRAHRE
ERBEBEERNERERR -FIEENEFEUR
REHET A SFEFAERRFFRERT
Ez‘ﬂﬂﬂ%iﬁﬁﬁﬁij@aiﬁﬁtﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ o FEFF
CEA:NSE V%S(EW%J%EEZ?’D\Tiﬁ%&E
B D i 5 3R B R R AR R A B A
REAEENERERF @jﬁ#%%ﬁﬂﬂﬁ’gw-‘ﬁﬁ
EHNMERRER - ERTBEFEESH
RANSFTERENSBMERFAFEHNSFEE
NEEM - URTEVBRRNVEEIIHRAR

EEMEGE BEMERNER

BERAEZMNE
Ei&%%éﬁ@%*ﬁ%ﬁkﬁgﬁ

L

EERA RAUBRREEMATHR
R BEAAR BEEER-Z-Z-FXA=T
AzBiRnk EXEEBEZALFEZS
BRESRE YCRBESBUBHRSEIR
BEREB(RAMKOAD 2RBREZBER

af

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT M #% (KT R &

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to
Note 2 in the consolidated financial statements which
indicates that the Group incurred a total comprehensive
loss of approximately HK$1,050,198,000 during the
year ended 30 June 2012 and as of that date, the
Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by approximately HK$19,967,000. These conditions,
along with other matters as set out in Note 2, indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt about the Group’s ability to contfinue as

a going concern.

The Group had an outstanding case of judicial review
taken out by the Group against the nofice issued by the
Planning Department of the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region under Section 23(1)
of the Town Planning Ordinance fo the subsidiaries of
the Group alleging unauthorised development by way of
columbarium use and/or storage use certain leasehold
land owned by the Group.

Elite Partners CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 September 2012

Yip Kai Yin
Practising Certificate Number P05131
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT #Z& Wk

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

2012 2011
—B--F =E——F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt 3 FTERT FTiER
Revenue I & 7 1,619 13,771
Cost of goods sold eEEmAL (1.264) (6.293)
Gross profit ER 355 7,478
Other income HAb KA 8 30 173
Selling expenses SHEMX ) (5.781)
Administrative expenses THREX (24,664) (56,507)
Other operating expenses Hih& X 10 (1,012,179) -
Loss from operations ReEFEE (1,036,459) (54,637)
Finance costs [E: 3929 11 (13,590) (61,521)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARzWE - 20,738
Share of loss of a jointly iR — B RS
controlled entity ERZEE (30) 18)
Loss before tax BRBE AT &5 1R (1.050,079) (95.438)
Income tax expense FEFEX 12 = -
Loss for the year SEEER 13 (1,050,079) (95,438)
Attributable to: PEAh -
Owners of the Company RARERA (1,050,112) (95.347)
Non-controlling interests FEERER 38 ©n
(1,050,079) (95,438)
(Restated)
(E71)
Loss per share SRER 17
- basic —HA& (HK$9.0338 7T) (HK$31.5878 5T)
- diluted —-#8 N/ATEHA N/ATE A

44 ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011/2012 £



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME #R&2E K%

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
FTHER FET
Loss for the year rEEEE (1,050,079) (95.438)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income: Ht 2 (FE) i .
Exchange differences reclassified REEMBARKENRDE
to income statement on ERRFxZERERHE
disposal of subsidiaries = (4.260)
Exchange differences on RBREBNEBMEEZ
translating foreign operations EREHE (119) 96
Other comprehensive loss AEEHMEEER
for the year, net of tax HIBRBEE 19 (4.164)
Total comprehensive loss AFEETHEHBRAR
for the year (1,050,198) (99,602)
Attributable to: BB
Owners of the Company RAREBA (1,050,161) (99.,520)
Non-controlling interests FERES (37) (82)
(1,050,198) (99,602)
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At 30 June 2012 R-ZFE——FXA=+H

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

GERBRRE

2012 2011
—E——-F —E——F
Note HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
M 3 FHET FET
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME-BERRE 18 26,668 977
Prepaid lease payments FEAEERE 19 26,103 26,765
Investment in a jointly controlled A+ [E) 2 ) S B8
enftity ZRE 22 - 64,982
Goodwill HE 20 - 939,415
52,771 1,032,139
Current assets REEE
Inventories BE 23 63 61
Properties held for sale BHIEGEME 24 - 21,585
Properties under development BRPYWE 25 - 7,030
Trade and other receivables JE Ut BR X R H At FE U
and prepayments MIBUA R FENFRIE 26 9.976 21,232
Financial assets at fair value BAFEELEZAR
through profit or loss ZEREE 27 6,137 7.719
Bank and cash balances RIRReER 28 3,784 20,976
19,960 78,603
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables and FEAT BRI E A FE S
accrued liabilities MIEURETEE 29 39,927 37,085
Net current (liabilities) /assets nE (BB EEFHE (19.967) 41,518
Total assets less current liabilities #REERFEBE S 32,804 1,073,657

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED) & &%t R % (&)

At 30 June 2012 R-ZFE——FXA=+H

2012 2011
—E--F —Z2——fF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
Ft 3 FTERT FHET
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities EERBERE 30 263 263
Convertible bonds R ES 31 119,587 110,824
119,850 111,087
NET (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS (afl)  EETHE (87.046) 962,570
Capital and reserves BAERHE
Share capital B A 32 13 213,700
Reserves #E 33 (89.,479) 746,413
Equity attributable to owners ARABHEEANELESR
of the Company (89.466) 960,113
Non-controlling interests FERER 2,420 2,457
TOTAL EQUITY AR R (87.046) 962,570

Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 September

2012

Mr. Lam Wai Pong

MEBRE REBEZL
Executive Director Executive Director
HITEE HITEE

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #ZefEm®8®

Foreign
Convertible currency Share Non-
Share Share bond  translation Capital option  Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserves reserves reserves reserves losses Total interests equity
is RitEE TEREARE  MGARRE FUsL BhERE 2itfE &3t FAREE 4R
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HKS'000
TEn T TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn Tén Thn TR
At July 2010 (Restated) RZZ-BELA-R(E]) 33,837 458,226 217,959 4430 15,826 - (126,989) 603,289 17,638 620927
Placing of shares EERD 36,357 10,786 - - - - - 4743 - 743
Issue of shares on exercise of ETRRESENE
convertible bonds mRTRE 19,373 219,090 (134.129) - - - - 164,334 - 164,334
Share-based payments NRRAERZ 3 - - - - - 1.847 - 1847 - 1.847
Issue of rights shares RTERRG 124133 118,887 - - - - - 243,020 - 243,020
Disposal of subsidiaries LEREAR - - - - - - - - (15,099) (15,099
Tofal comprehensive income rEERE
for the year WHEE - - - (4173) - - (95,347 (99.520) (82 (99.602)
At 30 June 2011 ond RZB--F 213,700 866,989 83,830 257 15,826 1,847 (222,336) 960,113 2,457 962,570
at 1 July 2011 ARZTAR
Z2--£tf-8
Capifal reduction AR (213,689) - - - - - 213,689 - - -
Placing of shares EERS 2 5757 - - - - - 5,759 - 5759
Repayment of converfible bonds ~ BETEKES - - 6177) - - - - (6.177) - (6.177)
Total comprehensive income REE
for the year PEYELE - - - 9 - - (1050112)  (1,050.161) @7 (1,050,198)
At 30 June 2012 R=8-ZFRB=tR 13 872,746 78,653 208 15,826 1.847 (1,058,759) (89,466) 2420 (87.046)

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

GEESRER

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

2012 2011
—_E—= —E2——F
Note HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
i FHEx FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REEBCHERE
ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax MREAIE B (1,050,079) (95,438)
Adjustments for: ERMTHEEFELFARE:
Interest expenses FERX 13,590 61,521
Interest income B WA ®3) M
Depreciation e 575 539
Amortisation of prepaid land FEAS £ h FH & TR 0E 8
lease payments 662 707
Share of loss of a jointly EEAREHERE
controlled entities ZE18 22 30 18
Written-off of property, plant and  #isE¥ % - BERERE
equipment - 27
Impairment loss on goodwill BEZEEEE 939,415 -
Impairment loss on property, ME BMEREEZ
plant and equipment WEEE 4,914 -
Impairment loss on tfrade EWERR 2 REEE
receivables 2,898 -
Impairment loss on investment of REFZRSIEEREZ
jointly controlled entities DEREYE 64,952 -
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE BEERSRE
plant and equipment Al E: - ®)
(Profit)/loss on disposal of HERATFELER
financial assets at fair value ARZeRmEEZ
through profit or loss CaR) B8 61 2,070
Loss on fair value change in BRAFELBEEZEARZ
financial assets at fair value TRMEEZATFEEZY
through profit or loss =] 4,726 1,074
Share-based payments DR ABER AR - 1,847
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBE AR Z KR - (20,738)
Operating loss before working EEESEFHAZ
capital changes ReEEE (18.381) (48,377)
Increase in inventories FEIEM 2) 6
Decrease/(increase) in trade and  FEUBR 7X K& H 4th FE W 5018
other receivables and PSSR
prepayments B (Em) 8,358 (15,511)
Change in properties under BRDYECEE
development (10) -
Changes in properties held BEGENEZES
for sales - 3.866
Increase in trade and other FEATBR R E AR FE S FRIB
payables and accrued liabilities LR FESt & &g 2,842 4,580
Cash used in operations REFTARS (7.193) (55,503)
Income taxes refunded EERE SR = 10
Interest paid 2NFE %) (240)
Net cash used in operating REXBHMARESER
activities (7.197) (55,733)
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 & Z=

—E-CERAZFHIEFE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) #ZeHi&ngk (&)

2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
M & FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REEB2BEERE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 RF L 3 1

Purchases of property, plantand HBEWE - - BMEKRE
equipment (2.879) (802)

Purchases of properties under BERRPYWE

development - (16,591)
Purchases of financial assets at fair BE R A FEEER

value through profit or loss AEZERERE (11,049) (34.238)
Proceeds from disposal of financial HE&E#R D FEKIER

assets at fair value through ARz SsRERE

profit or loss Z 81 8,290 23,375
Payments for prepaid lease A EMAEERE

payments - (2,007)

50

Proceeds from disposal of plant m%r%&aﬁéz

and equipment Fri§ s - 9
Acquisition of a jointly controlled U f&— Fﬁ/\ﬂ}"iﬁlgﬁg

entity - (65,000)
Net cash outflow from disposal of HEKMBLRZ

subsidiaries REREFH - (1,226)
Net cash used in from REXBRAZ

investing activities BREFE (5.635) (96.479)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING RMEXEBZRERE

ACTIVITIES
Net raising of borrowings EREETE - 7.292
Repayment of convertible loans BETBRRES (10,000) -
Repayment of borrowings HERE - (7.292)
Setftlement of promissory note HEERNR - (126,000)
Placing of shares BERD 5,759 48,213
Proceeds from issue of right shares TR IRH 2 T8 RE - 248,266
Payments for share issues expenses X {1 8T X - (6.316)
Net cash (used in)/generated BMEEE (A '

from financing activities BeFEH (4.241) 164,163
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN Iﬁﬁ&%ﬂiﬂﬁlﬁ =|

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS /J\)/i“’j]uggﬁ (17.073) 11,951
Effect of foreign exchange rate 9l‘°ﬁ§|‘:3€%§)} -2

changes 119 95
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FYREeREREELER

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 20,976 8,930
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FHRESRERRELER

AT END OF YEAR 3,784 20,976
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND ReRERRSEBE W

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank and cash balances RITRRESHEF 28 3,784 20,976

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands with limited liability. The address of its
registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands. The address of its principal place of business
is Unit B, 16/F, One Capital Place, 18 Luard Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong. The Company’'s shares
are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock
Exchange”).

Pursuant tfo a special resolution passed on 15
August 2012, the name of the Company was
changed from "Hong Kong Life Group Holdings
Limited” to "Celebrate International Holdings
Limited” and the change of Chinese name from &
BEDEBEZERERAT o "BREIR(ZER)BERAA".

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 21 fo the financial statements.

GOING CONCERN BASIS

At 30 June 2012, the Group had net current liabilities
of approximately HK$19,967,000, inclusive of trade
and ofher payables and accrued liabilities of
approximately HK$39,927,000 which were due for
repayment within the next 12 months. The Group
incurred a consolidated loss of approximately
HK$1,050,079,000 for the year ended 30 June 2012.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
the directors have carefully reviewed the Groups’
cash position as at the end of the reporting period
and the cash flow forecast for the next twelve

months.
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GOING CONCERN BASIS - continued

On reviewing the Group’s cash flows, the directors
have considered the factor that the Company
raised net proceeds of approximately HK$88,220,000
by way of right issue for 639,250,000 right shares at
HK$0.138 on 12 July 2012 (Note 42(3)), the directors
are satisfied that the Group will be able to meet its
financial obligations as and when they fall due in
the foreseeable future, and are of the opinion that
it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements
on a going concern basis.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied a number
of revised standard and amendments issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") that are mandatorily effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 July 2011.

HKAS 24 (Revised)

Amendments to HK(IFRIC) Int-14 ~ Prepayment of a Minimum
Funding Requirement

Improvements to HKFRSs (2010)  Amendments to HKFRS T,
HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 34,
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

Related Party Disclosure

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures-Transfers of

Financial Assets

The adoption of the revised standard and
amendments has had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the current and prior accounting periods.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS - continued

The Group has not early applied the following
new or revised standards, amendments and
interpretation that have been issued but are not yet
effective.

Amendments fo HKFRS 7 Disclosures - Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities'

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments?
HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements'
HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements'
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of inferests in
other entities’

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement!
Amendments fo Hong Kong Presentation of items of other

Accounting Standard 1 comprehensive income®

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax - Recovery
of underlying assets®
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assefs and
financial liabilities*
HKAS 19 (Revised 2011) Employee benefits!

HKAS 27 (Revised 2011)  Separate financial statements!

HKAS 28 (Revised 2011) Investments in associates and
joint ventures!

HK(IFRIC) - INT 20 Stripping costs in the production
phase of a surface mine'

—_

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 2013.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer 1
January 2015.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer 1
July 2012.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer 1

January 2012.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretation will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange
and by the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss which are carried at their
fair values.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements conformity with HKFRSs requires the use
of certain key assumptions and estimates. It also
requires the directors to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the accounting policies. The
areas involving critical judgment and areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to these
financial statements, are disclosed in note 5 to the
financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESHBE 15
continued

(a) Consolidation

(o) %&8RE

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 30 June.
Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. Control is the power fo govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group
has control.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They
are de-consolidated from the date the conftrol

cedases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary
that results in a loss of control represents the
difference between (i) the fair value of the
consideration of the sale plus the fair value of
any investment retained in that subsidiary and
(i) the Company’s share of the net assets of
that subsidiary plus any remaining goodwill
relating to that subsidiary and any related
accumulated foreign currency franslation

reserve.

Intfragroup transactions, balances and
unrealised profits are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
fransaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset tfransferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(a) Consolidation - continued

Non-controlling interests represent the
equity in subsidiaries not attributable,
directly or indirectly, to the Company. Non-
confrolling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position
and consolidated statement of changes in
equity within equity. Non-controlling interests
are presented in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of
profit or loss and total comprehensive income
for the year between the non-confrolling
shareholders and owners of the Company.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners of the Company and fo the non-
conftrolling shareholders even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

Changes in the Company’s ownership
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a
loss of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions (i.e. fransactions with owners
in their capacity as owners). The carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling
interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
the owners of the Company.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(b) Business combination and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account
for the acquisition of a subsidiary business
combination. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the acquisition -date fair
value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued, liabilities incurred and contingent
consideration. Acquisition-related costs are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which
the costs are incurred and the services are
received. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at
their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
subsidiary’ s identifiable assets and liabilities
is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of the
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisifion is recognised in consolidated profit
or loss as a gain on bargain purchase which is
aftributed to the Company.

In a business combination achieved in stages,
the previously held equity interest in the
subsidiary is remeasured at its acquisition-
date fair value and the resulting gain or loss is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss. The
fair value is added to the cost of acquisition to
calculate the goodwill.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(b) Business combination and goodwill -
continued

If the changes in the value of the previously
held equity infterest in the subsidiary were
recognised in other comprehensive income
(for example, available-for-sale investment),
the amount that was recognised in other
comprehensive is recognised on the same
basis as would be required if the previously held
equity inferest were disposed of.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment
or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that it might be
impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. The method
of measuring impairment losses of goodwill is
the same as that of other assets as stated in the
accounting policy (y) below. Impairment losses
of goodwill are recognised in consolidated
profit or loss and are not subsequently reversed.
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the acquisition for the purpose of impairment
testing.

The non-controlling inferests in the subsidiary
are initially measured at the non-controlling
shareholders’ proportionate share of the net fair
value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and
liabilities at the acquisition date.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESHBE 15
continued

(c) Joint venture (c) BELZE

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

A joint venture is a confractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake
an economic activity that is subject to joint
conftrol. Joint conftrol is the contractually
agreed sharing of control over the economic
activity when the strategic financial and
operating decisions relating to the activity
require the unanimous consent of the par ties
sharing control (the “venturers”).

A jointly confrolled entity is a joint venture that
involves the establishment of a separate entity

in which each venturer has an interest.

Investment in a jointly controlled entity is
accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements by the equity method and is inifially
recognised at cost. Identifiable assefts and
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity in an
acquisition are measured at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the jointly controlled entity’s
identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded
as goodwill. The goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the investment and is tested
for impairment together with the investment at
the end of each reporting period when there
is objective evidence that the investment is
impaired. Any excess of the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the idenfifiable assets
and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss.
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contfinued

(c) Joint venture - continued

The Group’s share of a jointly controlled entity’s
post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in consolidated profit or loss, and its share of
the post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in the consolidated reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses in
a jointly conftrolled entity equals or exceeds its
interest in the jointly controlled entity, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred obligations or made payments
on behalf of the jointly controlled entity. If the
jointly conftrolled entity subsequently reports
profits, the Group resumes recognising its share
of those profits only after its share of the profits
equals the share of losses not recognised.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a jointly
controlled entity that results in a loss of joint
control represents the difference between (i)
the fair value of the consideration of the sale
plus the fair value of any investment retained in
that jointly controlled entity and (ii) the Group’s
share of the net assets of that jointly controlled
entity plus any remaining goodwill relating fo
that jointly controlled entity and any related
accumulated foreign currency franslation

reserve.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

©

(C)
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Joint venture - continued

Unrealised profits on fransactions between
the Group and its jointly confrolled entities
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the jointly controlled dentities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset fransferred. Accounting
policies of jointly controlled entities have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Foreign currency translation

(i)  Functional and presentation currency

lfems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities measured
using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.
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contfinued

(d) Foreign currency translation - continued

(i) Transactions and balances in each entity’s

financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency
on initial recognition using the exchange
rates prevailing on the fransaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are franslated at the exchange
rates at the end of each reporting period.
Gains and losses resulting from this
tfranslation policy are recognised in profit

or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured
at fair values in foreign currencies are
franslated using the exchange rates at the
dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognised
in profit or loss, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

4. FEEFBR-B

(d) Foreign currency translation - continued

(d) EBRE-&

(iiiy Translation on consolidation (i) HEKRBEZRE

fHAEEETHREER 2R
ERBEIRALAZ2HNE
¥ AHEXERVBMRRER
MTHARBERKRAFZEY
the Company’s presentafion currency as B

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities that have a functional
currency different from the Company’s

=

presentation currency are translated info

=

follows:

Assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position
presented are franslated at the
closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;
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comprehensive income are translated
at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the
tfransaction dates,in which case
income and expenses are translated
a t the exchange rates on the
fransaction dates); and

All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency
tfranslation reserve.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(d) Foreign currency translation - continued

(iii) Translation on consolidation - continued

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency franslation reserve. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in consolidated
profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
freated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised in
profit or loss during the period in which they are
incurred.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(e) Property, plant and equipment - continued

®

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated at rates sufficient to write off
their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold improvement 50%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Computer equipment 20%-25%
Office equipment 7%-25%
Motor vehicles 6%-14%

The residual values, useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed and
adjusted,if appropriate, at the end of each

reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or
loss.

Leases

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially fransfer to the
Group all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets are accounted for as operating leases.
Lease payments (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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contfinued

(9) Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs
include acquisition costs, prepaid land lease
payments, construction costs, borrowing costs
capitalised and other direct costs attributable
fo such proper ties. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to sale proceeds
received after the reporting period less selling
expenses, or by estimates based on prevailing
market condition. On completion, the
properties are reclassified to properties held for
sale at the then carrying amount.

(h) Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Costs of
properties include acquisition costs, prepaid
land lease payments, consfruction costs,
borrowing costs capitalised and other direct
costs attributable tfo such proper ties. Net
realisable value is determined by reference
to sale proceeds received after the reporting
period less selling expenses, or by estimates
based on prevailing market condition.

(i) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

Cost of paper-offering products is determined
using the first-in, first out basis. Cost of finished
goods comprises the purchase costs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

@

0)
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Inventories - continued

Cost of other products is determined using
weighted average basis. Cost of finished goods
comprises raw materials, direct labour and
appropriate portion of all production overhead
expenditure.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less
the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the statement of financial
position when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when
the contractual rights to receive cash flows
from the assets expire; the Group transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither
fransfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
but has not retained control on the assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is

recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESHBE 15
continued

(i) Recognition and derecognition of financial () HERRZLEISHMTA-&
instruments - continued

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the EMBEENTRECETEME &
obligation specified in the relevant contract Sk Em AR LR ASREE -
is discharged, cancelled or expires. The ERLBERzEHAEZREAEER
difference between the carrying amount of REBZEZEREBEZHER -

the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid is recognised in profit or

loss.

(k) Investments (k) #®&
Investments are recognised and derecognised RERUBASHEREER  RE
on a trade date basis where the purchase THEBEREERGREEHRRZS
or sale of an investment is under a contract BEERARRALER  WRAF
whose terms require delivery of the investment BENEERZEAEDNLTE » 1ER
within the timeframe established by the market AFEKERARZEHEER
concerned, and are initially measured at fair Ih o

value, plus directly attributable transaction
costs except in the case of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

Investments are classified as either financial REDPERARATELEBRZAKRNSE
assets at fair value through profit or loss or MEESAHEEEHEE -

available for sale financial assefts.

Financial assefs at fair value through profit or BRAFELEZSARNESRHERE
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or DT ERE  BOAFELEBRARN
loss are either investments classified as held for SREEVABEEEREERED
trading or designated as at fair value through TELESZARNRE - MERERE
profit or loss upon initial recognition. These BRATETE - BHEREQAFES
investments are subsequently measured at fair BEENBEBITEREER -

value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of these investments are recognised
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

() Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective inferest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for
impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according fo the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the receivables’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in
profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods and recognised in profit or loss when
an increase in the receivables’ recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring affer the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying
amount of the receivables at the date the
impairment is reversed shall not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.

®

ISR M

Wt Bl 35k 2 L fth RE M 7R 1R

FE Ui BR RN HL At FEWURR IR T 3 3R 108
B iSmEMAEAEE R BEERE
ZFTEEREE PRI TERE
P HRARABERARE K
KRR ERERTE - BRERRREM
EHRRERERENETAEEENSE
AR EEEIE B WOE 2 BB R
WEIFFESEEEDL - BESEDE
WRHEREEEMAT ERRERER
B RNRERR BB REERG
H)BMzEZ8  ZBHEEBENERRE

S
7o

HEBREDERWBFEAHRESE 2
BT RS L ENERRERRE 2
EMHEREE  RAERHBRELEER
B - RN B ERER B
2 BRTENE 518 8 0 3 ST SR E i
2R o

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

69
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

contfinued

(m) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents represent cash
at bank and on hand, demand deposifs with
banks and other financial instfitutions, and
short-term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable
on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are also included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents.

(n) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are
classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual inferest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities
and equity instruments are set out below.

(o) Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for af least 12
months affer the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(p) Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Company
that contain liability and conversion option
components are classified separately into
respective terms on initial recognition.
Conversion option that will be setftled by
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number
of the Company’s own equity instruments is
classified as an equity instrument. At the date
of issue, the liability is measured at fair value.
The difference between the gross proceeds of
the issue of the convertible bonds and the fair
value assigned to the liability, representing the
conversion option for the holder to convert the
convertible bonds info equity, is included in
equity (convertible bonds reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component
of the convertible bonds is carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

The equity component, representing the
option to convert the liability component info
ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible bonds reserve until the conversion
option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds reserve will be
tfransferred to share premium). Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in convertible bonds reserve
will be released fto the retained profits. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

contfinued

(p) Convertible bonds - continued

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible bonds are allocated to the liability
and equity components in proportion fo the
allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component
are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the
converfible bonds using the effective infterest
method.

If the convertible bond is converted, the
convertible bonds reserve, together with the
carrying amount of the liability component at
the time of conversion, is transferred fo share
capital and share premium as consideration
for the shares issued. If the convertible bond
is redeemed, the convertible bonds reserve is
released directly to retained profits.

When the convertible bond is extinguished
before maturity through an early redemption
or repurchase where the original conversion
privileges are unchanged, the consideration
paid and any fransaction costs for the
redemption or repurchase are allocated to
the liability component and equity component
using the same allocation basis as when the
convertible bond was originally issued. Once
the allocation of consideration and fransaction
costs is made, any resulting gain or loss relating
fo the liability component is recognised in
profit or loss and the amount of consideration
relating to equity component is recognised in
equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(a) Trade and other payables

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

Trade and other payables are stated initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and
is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of revenue can be measured

reliably.

Intferest income is recognised on a fime-
proportion basis using the effective infterest
method.

Revenue from transfer of contractual exclusive
usage right of shrine for memorial of ancestor
is recognised when the contractual exclusive

usage right has passed to customers.

Revenues from the sales of goods are
recognised on the fransfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered and the ftitle has passed fto the

customers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

contfinued

(t) Employee benefits

() Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
and long service payments are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service
payments as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until

the fime of leave.
(i) Pension obligations

The Group confributes to defined
conftribution refirement schemes
which are available to all employees.
Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ basic
salaries. The refirement benefit scheme
cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the
funds.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

() Employee benefits - continued

(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or
fo provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

(u) Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-seftfled and cash-
seftled share-based payments to certain
employees. Equity-settledshare-based
payments are measured at fair value
(excluding the effect of nonmarket-based
vesting conditions) of the equity instruments at
the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-setftled share-based
payments is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, based on the Group's
estimate of shares that will eventually vest and
adjusted for the effect of non market-based
vesting conditions.
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contfinued

(v) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets,which are assets that
necessarily tfake a substantial period of time
to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substanfially
ready for their infended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally
and used for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the
expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other
than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in

profit or loss in the period in which they are

incurred.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESHBE 15
continued

(w) Taxation (w) BIE

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

Income tax represents the sum of the current
tax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit recognised in profit or loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences
between the carrying amounts of assefs
and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding fax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
tfaxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (ofther than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

contfinued

(w) Taxation - continued

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
tfaxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed atf the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the assetf is realised,
based on tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised in
profit or loss, except when it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group intends to seftle its current tax assets
and liabilities on a net basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4.
contfinued

(xX) Related parties (x) FAEH

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

A party is related to the Group if:

(i) directly or indirectly through one or more
infermediaries, the party controls, is
controlled by, or is under common control
with, the Group; has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence

THATHWERRREEBRE

0]

EEREREEREB -—EHLZET
NABRSAER  RAEEE
FIREREBZ FHE 225
RAEBEERZERM AT HA
EBBEUNERZE D E R

over the Group; or has joint control over SEEEHREES
the Group;
(i) the party is an associate; (i) ZARBERR
(i) the party is a joint venture; iy ZFREEDRE:
(iv) the party is a member of the key (iv)y ZEDNAARRZEBF AR ZE

management personnel of the Company
or its parent;

(v) the party is a close member of the family of
any individual referred to in (i) or (iv);

(vi) the party is an entity that is controlled,
jointly controlled or significantly influenced
by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any individual referred to in (iv)
or (v); or

(vii) the party is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of the
Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.

)

v

ZEEAE;

ZF3 TH()B(iv) R A ot 4E 1A {&
ARBREEINRIERE

#ZF5 Th(iv) =R (V) # B it {7 4
AEESBHEEHRLRE
H REATEHEEREED
FEAREEZERE  H

(vi) %% 3 R4 EEEEFF TR

FEAEEERECEMNER
ZREBAMR ZBBEEF
aHEl e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

contfinued

(y) Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
infangible assets except goodwill to determine
whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of any impairment loss. Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit fo which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs fo sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money

and the risks specific o the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit is estimated to be less than ifs
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset or cash-generating unit is reduced fo
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is

freated as a revaluation decrease.

80 BHEK(ZER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

W)

@

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

Impairment of assets - continued

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
or cash-generating unit is increased fo the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of amortisation or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash-generating
unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is freated as a revaluation

increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain fiming or amount when the Group
has a present legal or constfructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to seftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

ISR M

4. FESHBR-&

(y) BERE-®

@
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(z) Provisions and contingent liabilities -

continued

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a confingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow is remote.

(aa)Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide
additional information about the Group’s
position at the end of the reporting period
or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting
events and are reflected in the financial
statements. Events after the reporting period
that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes fo the financial statements when
material.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies,
the directors have made the following judgments
that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements apart from
those involving estimations, which are dealt with
below.

(a) Going concern basis

These financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, the validity of which
depends on the Directors opinion on the
Group’s ability of continue as a going concern
in the situation as mentioned in note 2 to the
financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.

(a) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group defermines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation
charges for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions.
The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives and residual values are
different to those previously estimated, or it
will write-off or write-down technically obsolete
or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES - continued

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill
has suffered any impairment in accordance
with the accounting policy stated in note 4(y)
above. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based
on value-in-use calculations. These calculations
require the use of estimates about future
cash flows and discount rafes. In the process
of estimating expected future cash flows,
management makes assumptions about future
revenues and profits. These assumptions relate
fo future events and circumstances. The actual
results may vary and may cause a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of goodwill
within the next financial year. Determining the
appropriate discount rate involves estimating
the appropriate adjustment for market risk
and for asset specific risk factors. Details of
the estimates of the recoverable amounts of
cash generating units containing goodwill are
disclosed in note 21 to the financial statements.

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad
and doubtful debts based on assessments
of the recover ability of the frade and
other receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history
of each debtor. Impairment arises where
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible.
The identification of bad and doubtful debfts
requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the actual result is different from the
original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of the trade and other
receivables and bad and doubtful debt
expenses in the year in which such estimate
has been changed.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it fo a variety of
financial risks: foreign currency risk, price risk, credit
risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s

financial performance.

(a) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates.

The Group has minimal exposure to
foreign currency risk as most of its business
tfransactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the functional currency of the Group.
Accordingly, no foreign currency risk analysis
has been presented. The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of foreign currency transactions, assets
and liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign
currency exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - 6. HEREBEE-&
continued

(b) Price risk (b) fEHEE

86

The Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Therefore,
the Group is exposed to equity security price
risk. The Directors manage this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
difference risk profiles.

The consolidated loss after tax for the year
would increase/decrease as a result of gains/
losses on equity securities classified as at fair
value through profit or loss.

At 30 June 2012, if the share prices of the
investments increase/decrease by 10%,
loss after tax for the year would have been
approximately HK$614,000 (2011: HK$772,000)
lower/higher, arising as a result of the fair value
gain/loss of the investments.

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

(c) Creditrisk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge
its obligation under the terms of the financial
instrument and cause a financial loss to the

Group.

The carrying amount of the bank and cash
balances, trade and otfther receivables and
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, included in the statement of financial
position represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group’s

financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credit risk.

The Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on bank and cash balances
is limited because the counter parties are
banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

The credit risk on financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is limited because the
counterparty is a well-established securities
broker firm in Hong Kong.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - 6. HEREBEE-&

continued

(d) Liquidity risk (d) REBEEER
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be RBESRBBREEGRENE
able to meet its obligations associated with its RERESHEERBZERE-

financial liabilities.

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor AEEZHEAEHRERB A RTER
current and expected liquidity requirements to ZREBESLER  BREAREZER
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of SfF#E UMECSERNEHURERE
cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the ZREBEZER -

short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial rEESREEZEHIMAT
liabilities is as follows:

Total

Less than Between Between Over undiscounted
1year 1and2years 2and5 years 5years cash outflow
KERES

-Er  -HERF REEIF BERE RiLAE
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FER FER FER FER AR

At 30 June 2012 RZE-ZEXE=1H

Trade and other payables and  BRRFREtEARE
accrued liabilities UREHEE 39.927 - - - 39,927
Convertible bonds TRRES - - 119,587 - 119,587
39,927 - 119,587 - 159,514

At 30 June 2011 MZE--£XA=TH

Trade and other payables and A BRF K £t B 308
accrued liabilities IR EEE 37,085 - - - 37,085
Convertible bonds TRRES - - 110,824 - 110,824
37,085 - 110,824 - 147,909
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -

continued

(e) Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing

assets and liabilities and the Group’s operating

cash flows are substantially independent of

changes in market interest rates. Accordingly,

no interest rate risk analysis has been

presented.

(f) Categories of financial instruments at 30 June

6. MBEREE-&

(e) FZEREE

®

HRAEBYESERZFREERE
EMAEEzEERERBELR LT
EWENREBHHTE - Ft  WE
2RI RE D AT o

R-F——ERA=+HZEMIA

2012 5l
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
Financial assets: SRMEE
Financial assets at fair value #ZAFELEBZARZ
through profit or loss TREE 6,137 7.719
Loans and receivables BERKEKRRIE
(including cash and (BEBRERER
cash equivalents) REER) 13,760 42,208
19,897 49,927
Financial liabilities: cRmEesE:
Financial liabilities REHEA AR Z
at amortised cost SREE 159,514 147,909
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

continued

(9) Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets and financial liabilities as reflected in the
consolidated statement of financial position
approximate their respective fair values.

The following disclosures of fair value
measurements use a fair value hierarchy which

has 3 levels:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included with in Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly ( i.e . as prices ) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy at 30

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - 6.

PR R MY

MHEERREE-&

(9) A¥FE

REMBMRR KA RAEER 2SR
EERTHEEZRAEEARAD
FEMRE -

UTDRAFEFESB=ELFE
BRzEE

FIE: NHEEEIEEZFRED
SHE(RERE) -

il

BB E-ERMBEZHEN
o BEEREEEE (B
BE%) S (AR ERE
H)BRESH2BARE -
EK)= WIHRETEET S BIE

BHeEEREERAR
B (ErERRABE) -

REEB-ZHERA=Z+HZLATFEE

June 2012: Wi
Fair value measurement using: Total Total
ERATERzATENE fst h
Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2012 2011
Bt Z1E £Vl #3E “E-Cf ZE--F
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$' 000
TERL TERL TERL TERL TER
Financial assets at fair value  RAFELBRARLZ
through profit or loss CREE
- Equity investments -RAIA
Total @it 6,137 - - 6,137 7,719
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REVENUE

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

The Group'’s revenue which represents revenue

from transfer of contractual exclusive usage right of

shrine for memorial ancestor and sales of goods to

customers are as follows:

W %

FEEZWEARERLALSREZEN
BREAENWRSEURQEFHES R

RHBEWT

ISR M

2012 2011
—E—_F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
Revenue from transfer of HEFALSEZEHNER
confractual exclusive usage £ FRE Y W 22
right of shrine for memorial
ancestor - 13,668
Sales of goods HEEm 1.619 103
1,619 13,771
OTHER INCOME 8. Hibug A
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——F
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHExT FET
Interest income FIE WA 3 1
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE BEK
plant and equipments B3 pAE - 3
Sundry income Mg A 27 169
30 173
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has five reportable segments as follows:

Continuing operations

(a) Trading of edible oil and mineral materials

(b) Provision of shrine for memorial ancestor

(c) Paper-offering business

(d) ftrading of food and beverage

The Group’s reportable segments are sfrategic
business units that offer different products and
services. They are managed separately because
each business requires different technology and
marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operafing segments
are the same as those described in note 4 tfo the
financial statements. Segment profits or losses
do not include interest expenses and income,
gain on disposal of subsidiaries, loss on disposal
of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loss on fair value change of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, share of loss of
a jointly controlled entity, profit for the year from
discontinued operations and corporate income
and expenses. Segment assets do not include
investment in a jointly confrolled entity, deposits
paid for corporate use, financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, and bank and cash balances
for corporate use. Segment liabilities do not include
other payables for corporate use, deferred tax
liabilities, borrowings and convertible bonds.

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued 9.

ISR M

SEEH-&

Information about reportable segment revenue, FHRERES Y BENR BR EEREE
profit or loss, assets and liabilities: 2ER
Provision
Trading of of Shrine
edible oil for Paper-  Trading of
and mineral  memorial offering  food and
materials ancestor business  beverage Total
RHR
BIHH REEA FEm RRR
g5 fe® % ARES @t
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000
TR TiER TiER TER TiER
Year ended 30 June 2012 BEZEZ-CF
AAZTHLEEE
Revenue from external cusfomers HARFWE - - 259 1,360 1,619
Segment profit/ loss) FEEH/ (B) ©)  (1.019.497) 103 9% (1,019,307)
Depreciation and amortisation REREH - 743 - - 743
As at 30 June 2012 RZZE-ZEXA=TH
Segment assets PEER 1,160 50,627 149 495 52,431
Segment liabilities A 6)  (37.03) - - (37,000)
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued 9. HEEAH &

Information about reportable segment revenue, FHRERES BN BR EEREE
profit or loss, assets and liabilities - continued: ZER &
Provision

Trading of of shrine

edible ol for Paper-  Trading of
and mineral memorial offering food and
materials ancestor business Beverage Total
RHR
B REXA Eig -3 RmR
g5 223 x5 HmES @zt

HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$"000 HK$"000 HK$"000
TAR TAER TER TAR TER

Year ended 30 June 2011 BEZZ--F

AAZTHLEEE
Revenue from external cusfomers HARFWE - 13,668 103 - 13,771
Segment loss AEFE (196)  (26,085) (221) - (26502
Depreciation and amortisation TEREH - 1,246 - - 1,246
Additions to segment non-current assets REDEERDEE - 802 - - 802
As at 30 June 2011 WZE--£XA=TH
Segment assets PTEEE 1,223 1,000,718 548 - 1,002,489
Segment liabiliies AEARE @) (37,040) (18) - (37.085)
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION -

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue,

SEEH-&

continued 9.

AmEDBWE - B

ISR M

EERAEZY

profit or loss, assets and liabilities - contfinued: BR—1&
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHET FHET

Profit or loss B
Total loss of reportable segments Bt 5 EE BB (1,019,307) (26,502)
Interest income FE WA 3 1
Interest expenses FMEFAX (13,590) (61,521)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ATz W - 20,738
Gain/(loss) on disposal of HERAFELBREARZ

financial assets at fair value eMEEZWE (BHE)

through profit or loss 61 (2,070)
Loss on fair value change of BRAFELESE AR

financial assets at fair value ZERMEE

through profit or loss ZATFEEFHER (4.726) (1,074)
Share of loss of a jointly controlled G —REIHREHEE > EE

entity (30) (18)
Other corporate income Hit gl A 25 172
Other corporate expenses Hibh b ¥EMX (12,515) (25,164)
Consolidated loss for the year KEEZHEBER (1.050,079) (95.438)
Assets BE
Total assets of reportable segments B & D EEEHE 52,431 1,002,489
Investment in a jointly controlled R—RHEEIZEFIEE 2 RE

entity - 64,982
Property, plant and equipments ME BMEREE 2,760 -
Deposits, prepayments and other %% -~ ENRER

receivables H {th FE R IR 9.011 16,000
Financial assets at fair value RAFELERZEAR

through profit or loss ZERMEE 6,136 7.719
Cash and bank balances ReRRITHEF 2,393 19,552
Consolidated total assets REEEH#AE 72,731 1,110,742
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue,
profit or loss, assets and liabilities - continued:

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued 9.

PR R MY

SEEH-&

AmEDBWE - B

MR-

EERAEZY

2012 2011
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FERT
Liabilities =R

Total liabilities of reportable BRESHEEERLE
segments 37,060 37,085
Other payables H b fE 3 5K 1B 2,867 -
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFIEEE 263 263
Borrowings (- - -
Convertible bonds ARRES 119,587 110,824
Consolidated total liabilities REBEBELE 159,777 148,172

Geographical information:

All the Group’s income and profit are derived from
operations carried out in Hong Kong. In addition,
all the Group’s non-current assets are located in
Hong Kong. Accordingly, no analysis of the Group’s
segmental information by geographical segments is
presented.

None of the Group’s customers had individually
accounted for over 10% of the Group'’s revenue for
the years ended 30 June 2012 and 2011.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

10. Hitb EEFAX

ISR M

2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FHExT
Impairment loss on goodwill BB ZREEE 939,415 -
Impairment loss on investment of RERZEHEBEREZBEEFIE
jointly controlled entities 64,952 -
Impairment loss on property, WE- -BERREBZRESE
plant and equipment 4,914 -
Impairment loss on trade EWERR 2R EEE
receivables 2,898 -
1,012,179 -
11. FINANCE COSTS 1. &R A
2012 2011
—E——F —_E2——5F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FHExT
Interest on borrowings BEZFE - 190
Imputed interest on convertible AREBRES 2 EENE
bonds 13,586 22,486
Interest on other loans HthBERZAE 4 50
Imputed interest on unsecured EIRFANEZHEERNE
promissory note - 38,795
13,590 61,521
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i #&# R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. FiEHRHRX

No Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided for the HRAEEEFALRREEE B ZERB
year as the Group did not generate any assessable A B |AEHERBAESBEME (=
profits arising in Hong Kong during the year (2011: E——F 1 8)

Nil).

The reconciliation between the income tax expense FERE X ERBAEERATEFNER
and the loss before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong BEMBHBE2HENT ¢

Profits Tax rate is as follows:

2012 2011
—E-——f —E——f
HK$’ 000 HKS$’' 000
FHT FET
Loss before tax RR B4 A A5 18 (1.050,079) 95,438
Tax at the domestic income tax BRAMBHREE16.5%
rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) (ZF——F :16.5%)
HE2BE (173,263) (15,747)
Tax effect of income not BARBMBAZHESE
taxable (10) (5.588)
Tax effect of expenses that are FHNBET RS E
not deductible 167,213 10,514
Tax effect of tax losses that is RERBEBB 2B BELE
not recognised 6,060 10,821
Income tax expense FREHEX = -
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13. LOSS FOR THE YEAR

The Group's loss for the year is stated affer

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

13. X FEEIR

ISR M

AEBzAFEBEAIR(GTA) TS

charging/(crediting) the followings: BIHETIER
2012 2011
—E—_F —E——F
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FERT FHET
Depreciation e 575 539
Directors’ emoluments BEEM2
- As directors -E=5 3,535 1,098
- For management - EHE - 6,683
3,535 7,781
Gain on disposal of HEME BERRBEZWE
property, plant and
equipment - 3)
Auditors’ remuneration e N & 320 449
Cost of inventories sold EEFERK 1,264 6,293
Operating lease expenses KeEHEMX 698 1,224
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEWE QR Zla - (20,738)
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of HERAFELBEEAKRZ
financial assets af fair value SREEZ (RFR) BE
through profit or loss 61 2,070
Loss on fair value change of BRAFEEBEARZS/®
financial assets at fair value EEZATEEZHEE
through profit or loss 4,726 1,074
Staff costs including Directors’ EIRK (BREESHE)
emoluments
- Salaries, bonus and —¥e - WARZER
allowances 6,040 9,281
- Equity-settled share-based - REFEEURGHER
payments PASEN - 1,847
- Retirement benefits scheme —RIKTEFIF B4R
contributions 66 126
6,106 11,254

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

99




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i #&# R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’ 1A EEREENE

EMOLUMENTS
The emoluments of each Director were as follows: FEEZHMESOT :
For the year ended 30 June 2012 HE-_Z——HFXA=1tBHLFE
Salaries Contributions
and to retirement
other Share-based benefit
Fees emoluments  payments scheme Total
HeR PYEiE BB
ne Httthe EBRZAR RIS @it
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$"000
TER TER TER TER TER
Executive Directors HTES
Lau Chi Kwong (note 1) Bk (Hi=E) 1,200 - - - 1,200
Lam Wai Pong (note 2) e (HE2) 1,100 - - - 1,100
Zhang Yan (note 3) RIE (HH3E3) 120 - - - 120
Leung Wai Kuen Cerene (note 4)  RH18 (H3¥4) 390 - - - 390
Non-executive Director FHTEE
Poon Lai Yin Michael (note 5) BB (M35 365 - - - 365
Independent Non-executive BYFHTES
Directors
Li Mei Kuen (note 6) ZX8 (HEo) 60 - - - 60
Chan Wan Yee (note 7) BREgts (HHEE7) 60 - - - 60
Sit Bun (nofe 8) HE (W3E8) 120 - - - 120
Siu Kwok Chung (note 9) EED (MFE9) 120 - - - 120

3,535 - - - 3,635
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 & Z=

—E-CERAZFHIEFE

14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS - continued

4 EEREEMNE -

ISR M

For the year ended 30 June 2011 BHE-_ZE——FA=1tHILEE
Salaries Contributions
and Share- to retirement
other based benefit
Fees emoluments  payments scheme Total
Fek PYips] RIKER
we HEt#e EBEZAR BE R Fob
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TERr TERr TERr TERr TERr
Executive Directors HTES
Lau Chi Kwong (note 1) ZEH (1) 240 1,559 616 11 2,426
Lam Wai Pong (note 2) WA (MEE2) 240 1,300 616 1 2,167
Poon Lai Yin Michael (note 5) EBRE (ME5) 180 1,945 614 11 2,750
Chan Ting (note 10) B E (HEE10) 6 - - - 6
Leung Wai Kuen Cerene (note 4)  RE 18 (HizF4) 73 - - - 73
Non-executive Director FHTES
Fung King Him Daniel (note 11) BEGR (M) 18 - - - 18
Independent Non-executive BUFHTES
Directors
Li Mei Kuen (note 6) ZXIB (MEE6) 103 - - - 103
Man Fu Wah (note 12) XEE (Kt&E12 22 - - - 22
Sit Bun (note 8) EE (F5E8) 2 - - - 24
Siu Kwok Chung (note 9) FE R (HEE9) 24 - - - 24
So Chi Yin (notfe 13) BB (ME13) 62 - - - 62
To Yan Ming Edmond (note 14) *i!u% (FEE14) 16 - - - 16
Yuen Shiu Hang Terry (note 15) 18 (M3E15) 64 - - - 64
Zou Qi Jun (notfe 16) % Hg (ME6) 26 - - - 26
1,098 4,804 1,846 33 7,781
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

EMOLUMENTS - continued

Note 1: Mr. Lau Chi Kwong resigned as an executive
Director on 6 September 2012.

Note 2: Mr. Lam Wai Pong was appointed as an executive
Director on 8 January 2010.

Note 3: Mr. Zhang Yan was appointed as an executive
Director on 31 December 2011.

Note 4: Ms. Leung Wai Kuen Cerene was appointed as an
executive Director on 18 April 2011.

Note 5: Mr. Poon Lai Yin Michael was appointed as
an executive Director on 21 October 2010,
subsequently re-designated as a non-executive
Director on 12 July 2011 and resigned as a non-
executive Director on 31 December 2011.

Note 6: Ms. Li Mei Kuen resigned as an independent non-
executive Director on 31 December 2011.

Note 7: Ms. Chan Wan Yee was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 31
December 2011.

Note 8: Mr. Sit Bun was appointed as an independent
nonexecutive Director on 18 April 2012.

Note 9: Mr. Siu Kwok Chung was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 April
2012.

Note 10:Mr. Chan Ting resigned as an executive Director on
24 September 2010.

Note 11:Mr. Fung King Him resigned as a non-executive
Director on 30 December 2010.

Note 12:Mr. Man Fu Wah resigned as an independent non-
executive Director on 23 August 2010.

Note 13:Mr. So Chi Yin resigned as an independent non-
executive Director on 18 April 2011.

Note 14:Mr. To Yan Ming Edmond resigned as an
independent non-executive Director on 26 October
2010.

Note 15:Mr. Yuen Shiu Hang Terry resigned as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 April

2011.

Note 16:Mr. Zou Qi Jun retired as an independent non-
executive Director on 21 October 2010.
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14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’ 14.

PR R MY

EERESEMNE -8

BFEET -

B2 -

B3 -

MiEE4 -

B EES -

LG

MizE7 -

FFEETO :

FEET

MisE12 -

BEET3 -

FzE14 :

MEEE15

MizE16

BEAEER-ZE-—_FAANEEH
EHTES -

MEHPEER-—ZT-—ZF-AN\BE
ZERYTES -

REEER-_ZT——F+ZA=+—
AEZEAITES -

Z2EBELZLTHR-_ZT——FMNA+NAE
BRERATES -

BEEBLER-_Z—ZFF+A=+—
BEZAAYTES HER-T
——FtAt+-RAEEENTES
URAR=ZZE——F+-A=+—8#&
EHPTES -

FERBRIR=_F-——F+=A
=t—-BBREBVFHITES -

RERZIR=_F-——5+=A
St-HEZEEABUEITES -
BEEAEN-—Z——FmA+N\BE
ZAERBAUFHPTES -
BEAREER-Z——FWA+TNA
EZERBIFATES -

REXER-Z-FFNA=-THEA
BEHTES -

CBHMREER-E-FEFETA=T

ABEFHTES -

NEEEER-Z-FFNA=T=
ABEBIEHTES -

BYBLER-Z-——FWATNR
BEBYFHTES -

HBEEER-ZE-ZFFEF+A-TAX
ABEBLEHTES -

RBEEER-_ZT——FWA+NH
BEBLFHITES -

PHELEENR-Z-ZFF+A=+—
AREBYFATES -
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS - continued

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during
the year included 2 (2011: 3) Directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above. The emoluments of the remaining 3 (2011: 2)
individuals are set out below:

14 EEREEME-E

FEBFREEERFALTEEWE (=
T——F =ZR)F BHECHMEEREL
NEINZAMRR BT =F (ZF——
FIRMB)ATZHEIFOT :

2012 2011

—E—_F —E——F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FHET FET

Basic salaries and allowances HEARFSRIER 1,304 1,266
Retirement benefit scheme EMREREEIHRR

confributions 18 22

1,322 1,288

The emoluments for the five highest paid individuals
in the Group fell within the following band:

rEBIERESHALAE 2B A5 MW
T

Number of individuals

A%
2012 2011

—®-=5 —3——F%

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000 T 5
HK$1,000,000 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,0007% T Z2,000,0005% 7T 2 -
5 5

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to any of the Directors or the highest paid
individuals as an inducement o join or upon joining

the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

FEERFATEOENESHHZRSHFA
TXNEMME - ERMBEREBERRM
BAEERS RESIERBEBWHE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

15. LOSS FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO 15. X A BB ANELEENEE
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The loss for the year attributable to owners of EARBEEAELRFRABECREER
the Company included a loss of approximately #27,295,0008 Tt (ZE——F BB
HK$27,295,000 (2011: loss of HK$97,470,000) which 97,470,000 t) » ERA QA B KR K
has been dealt with in the financial statements of NERE -

the Company.

16. DIVIDENDS 16. K2
No dividend was paid or proposed during the year BE-Z——FRA=ZTHLFERLE
ended 30 June 2012 (2011: Nil). No dividend has RERBRBRE (22— —F &) - |/E
been proposed since the end of the reporting date BFHAETEERRE (2 ——F 1 |&) -
(2011: Nil).
17. LOSS PER SHARE 17. g k518
Basic loss per share BREXEBE
The calculation of basic loss per share attributable ARNBHEEANEBECEREKREEIRE
to owners of the Company is based on the loss for AABBEEABEREEESENE  #18
the year attributable fo owners of the Company: W
2012 2011
—B-—-F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
THET FET
Loss for the year attributable AATEE AEL
to owners of the Company REEFEE (1,050,112) (95,347)
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

17.LOSS PER SHARE- confinued 17. BIRE51E — &
Number of shares ROEBE
2012 2011
—E—_F —E—-—F
‘000 "000
T8 F 8z
(restated)
(E51)
Weighted average number ARTTESREREE
of ordinary shares for the ZEBRMNEFHH
purpose of basic loss
per share 116,260 3.019
Basic loss per share BREXEE (HK$9.035&t) (HKS$S31.58% 1)

Diluted loss per share

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 30 June
2012 and 2011 have not been presented, as the
outstanding convertible bonds and share options
had anti-dilutive effects.

BREESE

WEEIHBE_ZE——FER_-_F——F X
B=+tHBLEEzEREEEE  FEA
RITFEUTRRESREREAERBEZ
B/ 48 o

B
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18. Y12 B E KRB

PR R MY

leasehold  Construction  Furniture and Computer Office Motor
improvement in progress fixtures equipment equipment vehicles Total
BENZEY TRIR GhREE B LI fE @it
HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Tin Tin Tin Tin Tén TH ThL
COST A
AT July 2010 H-5-F5¢5-H 62 5 34 3 540 1,031
Disposal e - ® - o
Witen of it o) (%) 0 ®)
Disposal of ¢ subsiciory HE-BHEL - - @) (179) ®) (208)
Addtions KE 550 - 13 3 80 802
Eichonge realignment Efig 1 6 T
At 30 June 2011 ond H-E--ERA=TER 612 143 13 101 540 1,531
1July 011 ZE--EtE-H
Additions HE 220 - 304 204 N 2819
Transfer from properfies nder ~ EBERETR
development and held BERENE
for sales - 28,625 - - 28,625
Disposal il - - - (540) (640)
At 30 June 2012 RZE-ZERB=tH 2832 28,625 52 330 172 3249%
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Zithe
AT July 2010 R5-FEtE-H 4 4 195 § 14 22
Chorge for the year EnfE 206 3 i b 162 539
Disposal e - ®) - - @)
Witen of i o) ) 0 (8)
Disposal of a subsialry HE-BHELR - 19 (199) 0} (185)
Exchange redlignment EffE - 1 5 - 6
A 30 June 2011 and R-E--FRB=1H 20 3 4 N 176 554
1July 2011 R-5--%tf-H
Charge for the year ERfE 417 - ¥ 5 % i 575
Impairment loss recognised BETRERE 491 - - 491
Disposal hE - (216) (216)
Eichonge realignment Ejsg - - -
A 30 June 2012 H-§-ZERB=1H 097 4914 10 100 4 - 5821
NET BOOK VALUE EORE
A} 30 June 2012 H-§-ZFRA=1H 2135 B 457 29 126 26,668
A 30 June 2011 R-E--ERB=1H 32 112 89 80 34 o

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

19. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

19. AR AERIE

2012 2011

—E——F —E——F

Total Total

Bzt Bst

HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000

FHET FHET

(restated)

(E51)

At beginning of year REHD 26,765 25,465
Additions hE - 2,007
Amortisation of prepaid BNEERBEZHE (662) (707)

lease payments

At end of year REL 26,103 26,765

The Group’s prepaid lease payments represent
payments for land use rights situated in Hong Kong

under medium ferm leases.

FEBZEANHERBARRUREBR
BHRHEERE 2T hEABNAR -

20. GOODWILL 20. &
2012 2011
—B-=fF B
HK$’ 000 HK$” 000
FHExT FHET
At cost: BREA :
At beginning and end of year REDRFLHE 974,537 974,537
Accumulated impairment loss: REitREES
At beginning of year RE 35,122 35,122
Provided for the year FREE 939,415 -
At end of year REH 974,537 35,122
Carrying amount: IREE :
At end of year NEHE - 939,415
Annual Report 2011/2012 4§ EBREB(ZER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

20. GOODWILL - continued

Goodwill acquired in a business combinatfion
is allocated, at acquisition, to the operation of
provision of shrine for memorial ancestor, the cash
generating unit ("CGU") that are expected to
benefit from that business combination.

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are
determined from value in use calculations. The key
assumptions for the value in use calculations are
those regarding the discount rates, growth rates
and budgeted gross margin and turnover during the
period. The Group estimates discount raftes using
pre-tax rates that reflect current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the CGUs. The growth rates are based on long-term
average economic growth rate of the geographical
area in which the businesses of the CGUs operate.
Budgeted gross margin and turnover are based
on past practices and expectations on market
development.

In view of the judicial review proceedings of the
Group as referred to in note 41 to the financial
statements, the Group is unable to operate the
shrine business pending the application for leave
of appeal to the Court of Final appeal. In the
directors’ opinion, the recoverable amount of the
CGU is below its carrying value and therefore, an
impairment loss of HK$939,415,000 was recognised
in the year ended 30 June 2012.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20.

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

PR R MY

[t

REBE O P UIB BB TR IE R D B
ERABRZEREHTRECREEE
BEu((REELEM])  RHMHEALE
BT -

REeES BNz RE BN UERE
EMEE - AEEREEZETERRIIE
HAZHRE BRENRAEEFNREX
BAERE - AEBERARBA L RMEFTEER
R ZBHRALLERRRREELEENVZE
WEHEERBERRZRAEDSM -
BREDRERSELEVERELERTE
HwEZRBFHEEERERAE - BEE
MREXBDENRTSREBEEHIRE
HEFE-

ERMBBRARWEFA L 2 A EE T %
BERERF  AEEASSEREOLELR
REELHRZHUTNBHBELERMAELE
RBeREK -EERH BEeE4EENZ
TRE£ENDEAERERE BEER
BE-_Z-——_FXA=1tHLFE®RR
939,415,000 7T 2 BIEE 1 -

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

21. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 30 June 2012 are

as follows:

Name
%

Sea Marvel Limited

Cosmos Will Limited

Top Entrepreneur Profifs Limited

B &B Natural Products (BVI) Limited

Rapid Progress Profits Limited

Hsing Long Trading Co. Pte. Ltd.

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

Place of
incorporation
and operations
ARRIREELY

Brifish Virgin slands
ARRLEE

British Virgin Islands
ABRLHE

Brifish Virgin Islands
ARRLES

British Virgin Islands
ARRLES

British Virgin Islands
AERLHE

Singapore

s

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

Nominal value

of issued and
paid-up share
ERARARRAEE

Ordinary US$1
1EnERR

Ordinary US$1
1EnEBR

Ordinary US$200
WETERR

Ordinary US$1
1EnERR

Ordinary US$8
8ETEBR

Ordinary
SGD100,000
100,0005 g T E B R

21. MBABZEH

REZB-ZERNAZTHZWBRAFE

LU

Percentage of equity affributable
to the Company
ARRELEEZEAML
2012 201
-§-CF —3--F
Direct Indirect  Direct  Indirect
B# [ % i

100% - 100% -
100% - 100% -
75% - 75% -
- 15% - 75%

- 56.25% 56.25%

- 70.31% - 7031%

ISR M

Principal
activities

IERH

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding
RERR

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
RERR

Distribution of natural
supplementary
foods and
mineral materials

PERABERRR
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continued

Name

&R

Power Elite Holdings Limited

Upfront Success Limited

True Wonder Investments Limited

SuperB Luck Limited

Grand Faith Finance Limifed

Well Best Investment Limited

Shine Grand Limited

Cosdon Management Limited

Place of
incorporation

and operations
EMAIREELS

British Virgin Islands
ABRLEE

Brifish Virgin Islands
ABRLEE

British Virgin Islands
EBRAEE

Brifish Virgin Islands
ABRARE

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
3

Hong Kong
B

Brifish Virgin Islands
ABRAHS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

21. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES -

Nominal value

of issued and
paid-up share
BRARARRAEE

Ordinary US$1
1ZTEER

Ordinary US$11
ATEER

Ordinary US$1
1ZTEER

Ordinary US$1
12 EER

Ordinary HKS1
1BnEER

Ordinary HKS1
1EnEER

Ordinary HKS1
1B EBR

Ordinary USS$1
12 EER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR R MY

21. MBABZEN -&

Percentage of equity affributable

to the Company

ALAREREZEIN

2012
—E-CE

Direct
Ef

100%

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

Indirect

[

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

201

—E--F

Direct
Ef

Indlirect
B

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

Principal
activities
ITER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
and development
of shrine

REERRERESS
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continued

Name

&R

Sharp Keen Investments Limited

Wealth Concept Holdings Limited

The Shrine of Hong Kong Limited
HALERAR

The Shrine Management
Services Limited
RALERRBERAR

Start Well Corporation Limited
HBREERAT

Fully Concept Limited
(Formerly known as
Hong Kong Life Group
Holdings Limited)
(IBEREGEEER
ERAR)

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

21. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES -

Place of Nominal value
incorporation of issued and
and operations paid-up share
EMAIREELY ERARARRAEE
Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USS1
ABRIEE 1ZnEER
British Virgin Islands ~ Ordlinary USS1
ABRIEE 1ZnEER
Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1
BA 1BREER
Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1
gk 1EREER
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2
gk WEREER
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2
BB WREER

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

ISR M

21. MBABZEN -&

Percentage of equity affributable

to the Company
ANAREREZEAL

2012 201

—E-CE

Direct
Ef

“3--F
Indirect Direct  Indirect
B E# B

100% - 100%
100% - 100%
100% - -
100% - -
100% - 100%
100% - 100%

Principal
activities
ITER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Trading, refailing
and wholesaling
g5 TERME

Provision of
management
services

RUEERH

Investment holding

Investment holding
REER

111
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continued

Name

&R

882HK Limited

Cheerful Year Limited

Merit Capital Investment Limited
BEHERRAA

Allied Effort Limited.
ERERLA

Loyal Truth Corporation Limited
SEREERAA

Blissful Year Limited

Ascent Hill Limited

Hong Kong Life Group Limited
EREGERARLT

Hong Kong Life Group Limited
FRLHEEARLT

Place of

incorporation
and operations
ERAIREEHS

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
3

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
]

Samoa

e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

21. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES -

Nominal value

of issued and
paid-up share
BRARARRAEE

Ordinary HKS$100
100ERE &R

Ordinary HK$100
100 EBR

Ordinary HK$2
2ETEBR

Ordinary HK$100
100 EBR

Ordinary HK$100
100 EER

Ordinary HK$100
1008 E &R

Ordinary HK$200,000

2000008 5B

Ordinary HK$10,000
10,0008 S &R

Ordinary US$1
1EnERR

PR R MY

21. MBABZEN -&

Percentage of equity affributable

to the Company
ANAREREZEAL
2012 2011
- £ 3 “E--f

Direct  Indirect Direct  Indirect
EE B E# B
- 90% - 90%

- 90% - 90%

- 100% - 100%

- 95% - 95%

- 90% - 90%

- 90% - 90%

- 100% - 100%

- 100% - 100%

- 100% - 100%

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

Principal
activities
ITER

Properties investment

HIES

Properties investment

HES ¥

Investment holding
REER

Property development
management, frading,
leasing, consultancy

NE%E EE BE
BE BERE

Properties investment

Properties investment

NERE

Provision of
management services
RUEBRE

Trading, refailing and
wholeselling
85 BERHY

Investment holding
REER

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3
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continued

Name

&R

Civic Limited

Good Day Limited

Hero Limited

Happy Dragon Limited

Fully Kingdom Limited

Rich Wealthy Limited

HK126 Limited

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

21. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES -

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

ISR M

Place of Nominal value
incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable
and operations paid-up share to the Company
HMRIREESE CRORARRAEE ANAREREZEAL
2012 2011
Zg-If 3--F
Direct Indirect  Direct  Indirect
E& i ER B

Hong Kong Ordinary HK$198 - 89.9% - 809%
A 1988 TEBR
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 90% - 90%
& 10082 &R
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 90% - 90%
i 100ERE &R
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 90% - 90%
A 1008 T EBR
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 90% - 90%
& 10082 &R
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 90% - 90%
& 10082 &R
Hong Kong Ordinary HK$199 - 89.45% - 89.45%
£ 198 EBR

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

21. MBABZEN -&

Principal
activities
ITER

Properties investment

ES i

Properties investment

ES ¥

Properties investment

LES Y

Properties investment

NERE

Properties investment

NERE

Properties investment

HES ¥

Properties investment

HES Y
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22. INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

PR R MY

22. R—REXRAENERZRE

2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET

Unlisted investment: FLEHRE:
Share of net assets ELREEFE 1,154 1,154
Goodwill e 63,798 63,828
Impairment loss DERENE (64,952) -
- 64,982

Details of the jointly controlled entity at 30 June 2012

are as follows:

REZB-ZEXRNAZTHZHBEEHER

BEHT :

Percentage of

ownership
Place of Issued and interest/
incorporation/ paid up voting power/
Name registration capital profit sharing Principal activities
RERES/RAE/
£ HMRYL BRES BERTRARKRA ABEIEZEDL TEREH
Max Strong Limited Brifish Virgin Islands Registered capital 50% Investment holding
RERLEE of US$50,000 REER
FEff & &50,000% T

On 14 January 2011, the Group acquired 50% equity

interest in Max Strong Limited (“Max Strong”).

Max Strong is the non-conftrolling shareholder of

the Group. Max Strong, through its wholly-owned

subsidiary, holds 10% interests in the Group’s

subsidiaries holding the land leased for the provision

of shrine for memorial ancestor.

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

R-ZE——F—A+HWA AEEWE
Max Strong Limited ([Max Strongl)
Z50%R A o Max Strong BAREEZ
FEEI R R - Max Strongi®E B H 2 & Kt
BRARBEAEENE LR (ZEQAAE
BB EURMEEALRE) HN10%E

= °

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

22. INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY - continued

As referred to in note 20 to the financial statements,
the Group is unable to operate the shrine business
pending the application for leave of appeal to the
Court of Final appeal. Since Max Strong, through its
wholly-owned subsidiaries, is also engaged in the
operation of shrine business. The directors are of
the view that the Group’s interest in Max Strong is
fully impaired and therefore, an impairment loss of
HK$64,952,000 was recognised in the year ended 30

2. R—REXRENERZIRE

&

00 Bt A R R M EE20f M AEEAE
FEBROKRBEERRELFZHAN
HELEMAREELSREKXK -BR
Max Strong GEBHE2EM B A T) Kt
Max Strongz BZC2HBEE  RitE
REZE-ZE-——FXA=ZTHLFERR
64,952,000 T 2 B EE 8 °

June 2012.

23. INVENTORIES 23. 78
2012 2011
B —E——F
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FET T
Finished goods, at cost B BRI 63 61
Annual Report 2011/2012 4§ EBREB(ZER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

24. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALES

N

4. FEREYME

2012 2011
—E-—f B
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FHExT
Balance at beginning of year F 74 &k 21,585 21,585
Transfer to property, ERENE -BEERRE
plant and equipment (21,585) -
Balance at end of year FREE - 21,585
The Group’s properties held for sales are situated in REBZHESEVEDUREE - IB
Hong Kong. All of the properties held for sales are BEREMEDEEARASRFEZR
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. K& IR ©
25. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 25. BRI
2012 2011
—B-—=f —E——f
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FERT FHExT
Balance at beginning of year FOER 7,030 15,890
Additions during the year FRHE 10 16,591
Transfer to properties held for sale EREFEFEWE - (25.451)
Transfer to property, EHREYE- - BERRE
plant and equipment (7.040) -
Balance at end of year FREER - 7.030
The properties under development are situated BRAPYEVREBRE L (BH A
on the leasehold land in the Hong Kong under ) BERYEDNDEERBEE -
medium-term lease. Properties under development ABEBYEREEBE v EEHTEHENAE
are classified as current asset as the construction BEEEESHATH

period of the relevant property development project
is expected to complete in the normal operating
cycle.

116 ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011/2012 £
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND

ISR M

26. FEUBR R B H it FE UG IR IE LA &

PREPAYMENTS I
2012 2011
—E—_—F —E—-—F
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHET FExT
Trade receivables FE IR BR 3K 3,393 3,596
Impairment loss on trade FEWBR X 2 R E B 18
receivables (2,898) -
495 3,596
Other receivables and H At & R IE R A FRIE
prepayments 9.481 17,636
9.976 21,232

The Directors consider that the fair values of trade
receivables are not materially different from their
amounts because these amounts have short
maturity period on their inception. The Group’s
shrine business are mainly on installment basis.
The Group’s trading business are mainly on credit
basis, the Group will allow a credit term of 30 days.
The Group seeks fo maintance strict control over
it outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are
regularly reviewed by the Directors.

The aging analysis of frade receivables, based on
the invoice date, is as follows:

EERRRYVRR 2 AFEEE SN E
EREZR  FRARSEEEMKEEL
REMREHY - ARENLSEEBETE
RUDBERET AEBZ2EZEKE

RUAGEERAET - AEEES4H T30
AZEES AEEHORZERKE 2 E
WHE - EEEHERNRDER -

BREZHRUBRFAZIRROTOT

2012 2011

—E—_F —E——F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FERT FET

0 to 90 days OHZE90H 495 15
181 to 365 days 181H £365H - 3,581
Over 365 days HiB365H 2,898 -
3,393 3,596

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND

PREPAYMENTS - continued

As of 30 June 2012 , frade receivables of nil (2011:
HK$1,037,000) were past due but not impaired. These
relate to a number of independent customers for
whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing
analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26

PR R MY

. T WSz PR Rk T it FE Mbg =R T LA %

RARE-&

RZE-—Z-ZFXRA=+H UB(ZF
——%:1,037,000i8 t) EWERF A&
HBWEEE - BREEWERERDESZ Y
BRMENTCBZBYEFEH - kSR
WER R Z BRI AT ¢

2012 2011
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
THET FHExT
Up to 3 months BZ={8A - 525
3 to 6 months =EXEA - 512
- 1,037

Movement in impairment loss on trade receivables: R ZREREZE !
2012 2011
—E—_F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHExT FHExT
Balance at beginning of year FAER - -

Impairment loss recognised EWERERZEERBEEIE

on receivables 2,898 -
Balance at end of year FREER 2,898 -

Included in the impairment loss on trade receivables
are individually impaired frade receivables with
balance of HK$2,898,000 (2011: Nil) in relation to the
shrine business and the recoverability of which were
in doubt. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

FURERERZCEIABMEBETRESSRS
2,898,0008 T (=& ——F 1 &) Z@5|
HEEWERR - W ERESREEBMIK
[B1 4 B SR TE 2 Bk BT B o AN SR B A
LHEBEEEMERR -

Age of impaired trade receivables: EREZ B IR Z RER
2012 2011
—g-=% g%
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHET FHET
Overdue by: BHBAE
>365 days H#iB365H 2,898 -

ERER(ZER)ER A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 27. AT EHEREARZEME

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

E

2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HKS$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FERT FHExT

Equity securities, at fair value BRAEZS  BRAFE
Listed in Hong Kong REBL®D 6,137 7.719
Market value of listed securities tmEHsemE 6,137 7.719

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets
are classified as follows:

L ESRmEE 2REEDTENT

2012 2011
—E-—F —ZE——fF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTER FET
Designated aft fair value through ~ REXEREEES
profit or loss on initial BRAFELEZ AR
recognition 6,137 7,719

The investments included above represent
investments in listed equity securities that offer the
Group the opportunity for return through dividend
income and fair value gains. They have no fixed
maturity or coupon rate.

The fair values of listed securities are based on
current quoted prices.

Annual Report 2011/2012 % ErREBER)ERLQA

EXEI 2 RERRRETRAEZS 2R
B ABREBFEEEHREIEBRENR
ARAFEREMESER BHEREL
BEEEIMARLRER-

EHRFZAFEDREBAZBREMNE

Celebrate International Holdings Limited 119
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28.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

BANK AND CASH BALANCES

PR R MY

28. RITRIAEEH

2012 2011
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FET

Bank and cash balances UTHEBTEZ

denominated in: RITRBESEF

Hong Kong dollar BT 2,624 19,753
United States dollar E 1,160 1.078
Singaporean dollar T T - 145
3,784 20,976

. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND

29. & BR =k R H it FE 44 FRIE LA &

ACCRUED LIABILITIES FEst B &
2012 2011
—E—_F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$” 000
FHExT FHET
Trade payables FESBR X 26 45

Other payables and accrued HtERREREFES

liabilities 39,901 37,040
39.927 37,085

The aging analysis of frade payables, based on the
date of receipt of goods, is as follows:

ENERREERER B2 REIMOT

2012 2011

—E-=%F —E-——F

HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

FERT FERT

0 to 90 days OR £90H - 18
Over 365 days HBiB365H 26 27
26 45

ERER(ZER)ER2A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

30. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

31.

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities
recognised by the Group.

ISR M

30. EEBIEAMR

AEBER2TRRERBEENT ¢

Fair value adjustments on

business combination

HEBSHZAFERE

2012 2011

—E——-F —E——F

HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000

FERT FET
(restated)

(E75)

Balance at beginning and FUORFHRERR 263 263

end of year

At the end of the reporting period the Group
has unused tax losses of HK$119,274,000 (2011:
HK$94,961,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 27 May 2010, the Company issued convertible
bonds with a principal amount of HK$850 million as
part of the consideration to acquire Casdon. The
convertible bonds were denominated in Hong Kong
dollar, unsecured, transferrable and interest-free.
The convertible bonds entitled the holders thereof to
convert the convertible bonds, in whole or in part,
into ordinary shares of the Company at a conversion
price of HK$0.25 per share during the period from
the date of issue to 27 May 2016 (the "“Maturity
Date”). The Company also has the option to redeem
all or any of the outfstanding convertible bonds at
any time prior to the Maturity Date, at par.

31.

R|EER NEEHF119,274,0005% T
(ZZF——%:94,961,000% 7T) £ 8 = A
RIEE B AR RER - HAEERE
AR AR R AR R I3 R R IR R B
BE -

o] R B R %

RZZ2-ZFAA=-t+LtR FARA#
177~ £ %8 %850,000,0007% 7T = A #2 I% 1§
% XA W EBCasdonz K& 7]
BmBRES B TIHE - BER  TEER
RE - WRRESFZFBEATRETAS
BEZZ-AR"FARA=-+EHTEHAD
1 H RS R0.258 T 2 MR EM TR R
EHFEHABOERBAEATNZEBR -
AN B) IR A EER B B A B RE
EERERREMERMEE 2 TRRES

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS - continued

On initial recognition, the fair value of the
liability component of the convertible bonds was
calculated using an effective interest rate of
12.92% for an equivalent non-convertible bond.
The equity component of the convertible bonds
was recognised at fair value and was included in
convertible bonds reserve in equity.

The movement of liability component of convertible

bonds was as following:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31.

PR R MY

RS -8

RERERR  TRRESZ 2GRN 2
RVPEDREENTARRES 2 BB
R12.92%=H 5 o AJRRES 2 BB M
DNPEERLFARZPNTRRES M
e

TRRES2EEBONEBHOT ¢

2012 2011

—g-=% —E-——F

HK$" 000 HK$’ 000

FTER FiER

Balance at beginning of year FAER 110,824 252,672
Imputed finance costs HERE KA 13,586 22,486
Conversion to ordinary shares BRAEBER - (164,334)
Repayment of convertible bond BETBRRES (4,823) -
Balance at end of year FREER 119,587 110,824

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Company
redeemed a principal amount of HK$10,000,000 in
respect of the convertible bonds.

The fair value of the equity component of the
convertible bonds at inception, amounting to
approximately HK$356,280,000, was calculated
using the Black-Scholes model with the major inputs
in the model as follows:

o

ABE_Z-_FXA=ZtTHLEE &
NEICEE AR &2 #910,000,0008
TAREEE -

ARRES 2 EDZHRMBENAFE
#) %356,280,0005 7T » Jy BAAR 0 52— &F
BHHREEEERAE  RAZEAZ2E
EEEWT :

At 27 May 2010
R-Z-—ZTFHEA=-++tH

Expected volatility TEER 18
Expected life e HA 5 A
Risk free rate 18 3 By R =
Expected dividend yield FEHIRE X

ERER(ZER)ER2A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

63.585%
6.01 years4
1.53%

0%
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

ISR M
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32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. k&
Number Amount
Notes of shares HK$' 000
¢E
i1 BABHE TEr
Authorised: BE
Ordinary shares LER
At 1 July 2010 at HK$0.01 each RZE-ZE5tB-H SREECOER 20,000,000,000 200,000

Share consolidation of 10 ordinary BRAEH0REREMBO01 BT

shares of HK$0.01 each into LEREGAIR

1 ordinary share of HK$0.1 each SREBIBRZEER) (i) (18,000,000,000) -
Increase during the year ERE 8,000,000,000 800,000
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011, RZE--FEXA=ZtHR

at HK$0.1 each “E--%tf-A BREECIER 10,000,000,000 1,000,000
Share consolidation of 20 ordinary BRAEH (0REREE BT

shares of HK$0.1 each info EERAAIRERER

1 ordinary share of HKS2 each 2B EBR) (ii) (9,500,000,000) -
Capital reduction of 1 ordinary HRRE (EBR2EE

share of HK$2 each into HER2BTEEE

1 share of HK$0.0001 each §MR0.0001E ) (iii) 9,999,500,000,000 -
At 30 June 2012, at HK$0.0001 each W=8-=§AAZ1A:

BIREEC.0001E T 10,000,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRER:
At 1 July 2010 ot HK$0.01 each RZE-ZF+A-R-

SRAE00IER 3,383,671,428 33,837
Placing of shares, at HK$0.01 each RESREGLETZRY (iv) 74,100,000 741
Issue of shares on conversion TRREFERERTER

of convertible bonds, at HK$0.01 each HE00TE T 2R (v) 680,000,000 6,800
Share repurchase BERG (8) -
Share consolidation of 10 ordinary RHEH (10RERARET

shares of HK$0.01 each info ZERREHBIRER

1 ordinary share of HKS0.1 each HECIBRZEER) (vi) (3,723,994,278) -
Rights issue of shares, af HKS0.1 each DHEFRETEREERVBR RS  (vil) 1,241,331,426 124,133
Placing of shares, at HK$0.1 each EEEREE0BRZRY (viii) 356,160,000 35,616
Issue of shares on conversion of TRREFZRBETER

convertible bonds, at HKS0.1 each HEIBTZ RS (ix) 125,733,444 12,573
At 30 June 2011 and atf 1 July 2011, RZE-——-FXA=tAR-E—-F

at HK$0.1 each tA-0 SREELIER 2,137,002,012 213,700
Share consolidation of 20 ordinary shares B34 6 (208 8 REEC. 1B

of HK0.1 each info 1 ordinary share LERSHAIRERER

of HK$2 each VBT ZEER) (i) (2.030,151,912) -
Capital reduction of 1 ordinary HARA (ERRzEEMERIET

share of HK$2 each into W Z8R0.0001%7T)

1 share of HK$0.0001 each - (213,689)
Placing of shares, at HK$0.0001 each REEREE0.0001 BT 2R 1A (x) 21,000,000 2
At 30 June 2012, ot HK$0.0001 each RZE-ZFEXA=tH"

BIREEC.0001E T 127,850,100 13

BRHEK(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE-—F——F~NA=1HIFE

32. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

Note:

®

@i

(iiiy

@v)

)

v

In October 2010, the Company proposed a share
consolidation of every 10 issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.01 each into 1 consolidated share of
HK$0.10 each. As approved by shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 2 December
2010, the share consolidation became effective on 3
December 2010.

In July 2011, the Company proposed a share
consolidation of every 20 issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.1 each into 1 consolidated share of
HK$2.00 each. As approved by shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 22 August
2011, the share consolidation became effective on 23
August 2011.

In July 2011, the Company proposed a capital
reduction of the par value of each issued ordinary
share from HK$2.00 to HK$0.0001 by cancelling the
paid up capital to the extent of HK$1.9999 on each
issued ordinary share. Immediately following the
aforesaid capital reduction, each of the authorized
but unissued shares of HK$2.00 each is sub-divided
info 20,000 unissued shares of HK$0.0001. Upon
receipt of the order granted by the Grand Court of the
Cayman Islands and other relevant documents duly
filed and registered with the Registrar of Companies
in the Cayman Islands, the capital reduction and the
share subdivision became effective on 20 December
2011.

In August 2010, the Company entered into a
subscription agreement for placing 74,100,000 shares
to an independent investor at price of HK$0.17 per
placing share. The placing was complefed in August
2010.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Company
allotted and issued 680,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 as a
result of conversion of convertible bond into shares.

In October 2010, the Company proposed a shares
consolidation of every 10 issued and unissued shares
of HK$0.01 each into 1 consolidated share of HKS0.10
each. As approved by shareholders at extraordinary
general meeting held on 2 December 2010, the share
consolidation became effective on 3 December 2010.
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32. SHARE CAPITAL - continued 32.kEX -7

(vii) In October 2010, the Company proposed a rights i) RZE-ZF+ A AR FEZH
issue on the basis of three rights shares for every R BEEASEE-REHRMDTE
one consolidated share held. During January 2011, MR =EREERD RE——%—
1,241,331,426 rights shares were allotted and issued B > 1,241,331, 426 R £ B BB 12 E #%
to the qualifying shareholders at a subscription price BRO20B T ZABEHRRNEITT
of HK$0.20 per rights share. The rights shares rank BERBRR - HIRBRHESHEEAR
pari passu in all respects with the existing shares NBZRERNEERIE AL o HIR
of the Company. The rights issue was approved by R-BE—FF+ - —HERRFRHE
shareholders on 2 December 2010 and completed in TER=—E——F—HBFTHK o
January 2011.

(viii) In May 2011, the Company entered into a placing Vi R=ZZF——FHA » AAFHERENR
agreement with a placing agent for placing an BIVEERE KSREERY
aggregate of 356,160,000 shares to not less than 0.10B T 2B RETPRANBB LK
6 independent placees at a price of HKS$0.10 per EABES £356,160,0008 iz 7 ©
placing share. The placing was completed in May ZERECHR -E——FFTATK
2011.

(ix) During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Company (ix) REBEZE=-ZE——5XA=+HLHF
allotted and issued 125,733,444 shares of HK$0.10 as a E > B8R ESERKR Ko
result of conversion of convertible bonds into shares. F 2£17125,733,4448% B IR EEO0.10

BLZRM

(x) In January 2012, the Company entered info a X)) RZE—Z-ZF—F RQAFHEHEE
placing agreement with a placing agent for placing RIBFTVHEEG S HEREER
an aggregate of 21,000,000 shares to not less than D029 B T 2B IRAFTLDNAEE
6 independent placees at a price of HK$0.29 per A AEES H£21,000,0008%
placing share. The net proceed received from the R - BESEZAERIBFER
placing was HK$5,759,000. The placing was completed 5,759,000 - ZERECHN ==
in January 2012, ——F—HRK -

33. RESERVES 33. &

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and AEERESEREHEAESTEKE

movements therein are presented in the ARGARZBHREY -

consolidated statement of comprehensive income

and consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Nature and purpose of reserves REzHEEREDN

() Share premium N RoEE
Under the Companies Law of the Cayman REMEHEQAREZEE  AQOF
Islands, the funds in the share premium BRI HERAZESATDIRTFARA A
account of the Company are distributable to R EBEREFBREAR  KXAH
the shareholders of the Company provided BERHEZAEERPIHZE
that immediately following the date on which 7% o
the dividend is proposed fo be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts
as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Annual Report 2011/2012 4§ EBREB(ZER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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33. RESERVES - continued

(i)

)

()

)

Nature and purpose of reserves - continued

Capital reserve

Capital reserve arisen from the Group’s
reorganisation on 27 February 2002 and
represented the excess of the combined net
assets of the subsidiaries acquired over the
nominal value of the Company’s issued shares.

Convertible bonds reserve

On 27 May 2010, the Company issued six years
zero-coupon Hong Kong dollar convertible
bonds, due on 27 May 2016 ("The Bonds"), for
a principal amount of HK$850,000,000 which
was part of the consideration for the acquisition
of Casdon. The Bonds are convertible, at the
option of bondholders into ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each of the Company at an initial
conversion price of HKS$0.25 per share, at any
fime from 27 May 2010 up to and including 27
May 2016.

The Bonds contain two components, a liability
and an equity element. The liability component
is carried as a non-current liability at amortised
cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
redemption. The equity element is presented in
equity as "Convertible bonds reserve”.

Share option reserve

The share option reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number
of unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Group recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for equity-settled share-based
payments in note 4(u) to the financial
statements.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency franslation reserve
comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 4(d) to the financial
statements.

ERER(ZER)ER2A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company adopted a share option ("Options”)
scheme (the "Scheme”) on 13 May 2002 for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to the
eligible participants who, in the sole discretion of the
Board, have contributed or may confribute to the
Group.

Under the Scheme, the maximum number of
unexercised Options currently permitted fo be
granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent
to, upon their exercise, 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of the approval
of the Scheme or the date of the general meeting
for refreshing the 10% limit under the Scheme. The
limit on the number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all oufstanding Options granted
under the Scheme must not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue from fime to time.
The maximum number of shares issuable under the
Scheme fo each eligible participant in the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
number of shares of the Company in issue at any
time.

The offer of a grant of the Options may be accepted
in writing within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HKS$1
in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the
Options granted is determined by the Board and
shall not be more than ten years from the datfe of
the grant of the Optfions. The Scheme does not
require a minimum period for which the Options
must be held nor a performance target which must
be achieved before the Options can be exercised.

The subscription price will be determined by fthe
Board, but may not be less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant of the Options; (ii) the
average of the closing prices of the Company’s
shares on the Stock Exchange for the five frading
days immediately preceding the date of grant
of the Options; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company’s shares on the date of offer.

4. Uik BEEZ 4

ARARRZBE-_FRAT=ZHEMN—1&E
BRECBREDSE (A - 5EMD
ESE2RMBARCYHITHAEEE
HEMzEERSHEERHEBRER -

RIBETE - BE - REA T FREM
ATEzZBREZESHE  HER(E
HETRER) A5 38 B REHFTE210%
RHLERRASE B AL TS HTRSD
Z10%  EAT A RIBEF &R B Wi K
TEZBRESIRTZROVBERE
THBBARNRTRHDBITRMDZ30% -
FERCERERSEENMEMI2EA
HBARBHETERTROZESHESR
THBARNAEMFREBTROHE 2
1% °

RTBREzZEZRZ  IRREE2ZEAHE
Q1B NHAEARAINRBERESLER
BUEBEFEAER -CREZBREZT
EHREZSEE  HREREBREZ
RETEEBTHF -HEUEREAKH
BRECBRENR  TERAERBREE
TEMAZIRBER -

RBEKHESEEE  ETESEROR
HRBHBREEAEHMZKTE
(DERXRARARBEEREBRES A
EEXRZEEBIM2FHRTE: &
(iIRRZEHMARTARDZEE (UES
ERE) o
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS - continued 34.

PR R MY

Uit AERZAR—&

Details of movements in the Options held by eligible AERSHEEZECBRESEHES
participants are as follows: T
2012
—E——F
Lapsed/
Exercise Granted cancelled Exercised Exercise
Date of Price  Outstanding during Share during during  Outstanding period of
gront HKS ot 1/7/2011 the year consolidation the year the year at 30/6/2012 options
RZE--% RZF-Z%
T8 th-A ERxH/ AR=TH
RiEAE BT HATE ERRE RA&H i ERfR AR BREGES
Eligible participants 2/2/201 3.6% 17,800,000 - (16,910,000) (296,000) - 594,000 2/2/2011 fo
RERSEE 1/2/2016
2011
B
Lapsed/
Exercise Granted cancelled  Exercised Exercise
Date of price Outstanding during Share during during Outstanding  period of
grant HKS ot 1/7/2010 the year consolidation the year the year af 30/6/2011 Options
RZ%-2f% R=Z--%
ke tA-H FR&M/ ~AZTH BRE
REAH B HARTE ERid Rp&s H# ERfTE HATE liE
Eligible participants ~ 2/2/2011 0.18 - 17,800,000 - - - 17,800,000 2/2/2012to
RERZEE 1/2/2016
- 17,800,000 - - - 17,800,000

* Number of underlying shares and the exercise price
have been subsequently adjusted to 665,874 and
HK$3.21, respectively as a result of the rights issue
announced on 4 May 2012 and completed on 13 July
2012.

At 30 June 2012, the number of shares in respect
of which Options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the scheme was 0.46% (2011:
0.83%) of the shares of the Company in issue at that
date.

128 BHEK(ZER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

* AR -ZZ-—-FRANBAMAER=F
——FtA+=BARAZHR  HERD
HECHEHERBAEZ665874BMITERE
NEFRBEFRI2TET -

R-ZBE-——FXA=+H0 HHBTEHE
EmMRTEZEBRES R 2BRHDEE A
ERZ AR R TEBITRN 20.46% (=
Z——%:0.83%) °
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——F~NA=1HIFE

35. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group
incurred finance costs on convertible bonds of
approximately HK$13,586,000 (2011: HK$61,281,000).

36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2012, the Group and the Company
did not have any significant contingent liabilities
(20171: Nib).

37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group’s capital commitments at the end of the
reporting period are as follows:

35.

36.

37.

ISR M

FEEBRERS

REBZE-_Z--_FX~"A=1+HLHF
E AEEEETLERES ZHER
A #13,586,0008 T (=& ——F:
61,281,000/ 7T) °

WAEE
R=B-——FXA=+A AEERED

AV EFAEARIREB (=T ——F:
) o

BEXxiE

FEBRBREPRZEREENT

2012 2011
—E-——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
THET FET
Capital expenditure in respect of HEREAMAERERL 2 —
sole distribution right of the D2 EREAX
paper-offering business - 488
- 488
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38. LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2012, the totfal future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases
are payable as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR R MY

38. HE®

7]

RZZBE—ZFXAZ+TH  BTTHERL
EHERMN ZARKERERERENT

2012 2011

—E-—F —Z2——fF

HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000

FERT FHExT

Within one year —FR 2,383 488
In the second to fifth years ¥-FRF

inclusive (BREEEMF) 6,511 141

8,894 629

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its offices. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two to four years
and rentals are fixed over the lease terms and do
not include contingent rentals.

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Compensation of Directors and key

management personnel

REHERBRFAEERNETHLIEL
HE - HMEETFHR-_=2NF  HinA
TfE . BABEEIRAES -

30.FAEANLRS

(o) EEREEEEABZHM

2012 2011

B —E——F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FEx FHET

Short-term benefits EEE A 3.535 8,244
Post-employment benefits BB RER = 44
3,535 8,288

ERER(ZER)ER2A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS -

0. FAEANEXZ-E

ISR M

continued
(b) Balances with related parties (b) EFEANLTZ&ER
2012 2011
—E—_F —E-——F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt £ FET FHET
Amount due from a former EWADR—BARER
shareholder of the ZFIE
Company (included in (5t A H fth fE W 7k 18)
other receivables) (iii) = 10,000
Convertible bonds held by KAT—BARREEFZ
a former shareholder of the ERES (REEH)
Company (principal
amount) (iv) - 150,000

Noftes: MisE -

(i)  Red Rabbit Capital Limited (*Red Rabbit”) was a () AeEAERLAT(H2]) B
former director of Casdon Management Limited. Casdon Management LimitedZ

BES -

(i) As at 30 June 2011, Red Rabbit was a (i) R=ZBE——FXA=+H ' FRAKX
shareholder of the Company. NEZRE -

(i) In June 2011, the Group had placed the deposit (iy R=ZE——FXxA > XEECHIEA
to Red Rabbit for the early redemption of BEOOBRBREEMEFAREARS
convertible bonds.

(iv) As at 30 June 2011, the balance of convertible (iv) RZB——FRA=1TH F2HH

Annual Report 2011/2012 &3

bonds at principal amount of approximately
HK$150,000,000 was due to and held by Red
Rabbit.

#3150,000,000%8 T AT R & 55 2 45
BN TRRLBERES -
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40. X AT ZMHBEH

COMPANY
2012 2011
—g-=% —E——F
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
FHERT FBT
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME--BERRE - -
Investments in subsidiaries RMBRARZERE 4,000 4,000
4,000 4,000
Current assets REEE
Prepayments, deposits and EARE EEeR
other receivables H b fE WL FRIE 8,213 16,068
Due from subsidiaries FE R BT B X B FRIE 1,086,319 1,076,587
Bank and cash balances ROTRB2ERE 1,070 18,377
1,095,602 1,111,032
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables Hfh fE 5B 4,937 2,714
Net current assets REBEEFE 1,090,665 1,108,318
Total assets less current liabilities #REERABER 1,094,665 1,112,318
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Convertible bonds BB ES 119,587 110,824
119,587 110,824
NET ASSETS EERE 975,078 1,001,494
Capital and reserves BA R &
Share capital (&N 13 213,700
Reserves @& 975,065 787,794
TOTAL EQUITY HRER 975,078 1,001,494

ERER(ZER)ER2A A Celebrate International Holdings Limited
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41. JUDICIAL REVIEW PROCEEDINGS

On 22 October 2010, the Planning Department of the
Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region issued nofices under Section 23(1) of the
Town Planning Ordinance in relation to Lot 2073
in Demarcation District No. 104 (the “Lots”) to six
subsidiaries of the Company (the "Six Subsidiaries”),
alleging that there is unauthorised development
by way of columbarium use and/or storage use
on the Lofs owned by the Six Subsidiaries (the
"Notices”). These Notices required that the alleged
unauthorised development be discontinued by 22
April 2011,

The Group instigated judicial review proceedings
against the aforesaid notfices. As disclosed in the
Company’s announcement dated 21 June 2012, the
appeal hearing on the judicial review proceedings
were heard before the Court of Appeal of the High
Court on 21 June 2012 and the Court ordered that
such appeal be dismissed.

By the reasons of the judgment of the Court of
Appeal of the High Court dated 17 July 2012 (the
“Judgment”), the Court of Appeal came to the view
that the relevant Outline Zoning Plan ("OZP") does
not include the type of use of development of the
Lots which the columbarium known as “The Shrine”
represents. Such use on the development of the Lots
is not in always permitted use or development within
the meaning of the notes to the OZP. For the above
reason, the Court of Appeal dismissed the appeal
for the judicial review proceedings.

The Company disagrees with the view of the Court
of Appeal and the Judgment. Accordingly, the
Company’s subsidiaries have submitted a Notice
of Motion applying for leave of appeal to the Court
of Final Appeal appealing the Judgment on 17 July
2072 and the Courts has fixed the date for hearing
of the application on 10 October 2012.

4. BEEBRERF

RZE—ZF+AZ+=8H BEBEINT
BEBNREBRE G HRIEH) E
23(1) 16 7 75 B 5510455 3t R 5520733 its
B ([FZihk ) MR DB AERB AR (M7
NEWEBAR D BEHBHNE  BEBZABE
MEBAREENZREENERE - 2%
EORREEETERZERR REY
AR ((ZERNE]) ZEBHNERSE
R-ZE——FMNB =+ HRUAPIEFT
EBZEHERE-

REBY EMRBHRERAEERER ©
MAARBHAR-—FE-——F<A=-1+—H
ZAMETEE  REABRN LRERMA
E-"FRAZt+-—BEREER LFE
BEHEST o RBERE LR o

ERSSER LREERPRA-S—=F
TATERZHARTZIR]D - EFERE
ARAEEIEHBXRE (D EFTEKRHA])
TAEFEEZEREERIBALIZLER
EMRKRZBRRABRER - BRI 2
BARSBRYFSEFERAMENZ
BMEMEZEBETFNARRER - ER
PHRRE - EREEBEEEEERZ £
Bl

KARTREBLFEEZBHEUARZH
ReHAY  ARAFMWBLICR-F—=
FEtATELRARBEGRERBRBAE
B LARRFA - MU ARER E5F - M
ERCEZRFEZRAAMERA = —=
Ft+A+H-
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42. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 42. & HIREEIE

Except as those disclosed elsewhere in the MREEUMBERREM FRIEEEN, > B
consolidated financial statements, the Group has REHEEREEEAEBCEESHM
the following significant events which took place T

subsequent to the end of the reporting period:

1. On 17 July 2012, the name of the Company
has been proposed to change from "Hong
Kong Life Group Holdings Limited” to "Celebrate
International Holdings Limited” . Pursuant to
a resolution passed on 15 August 2012, the
proposed change of Company name has been
approved by the Company’s shareholders. The
Register of Companies in the Cayman Islands
and the Companies Registry in Hong Kong had
granted approval on 20 August 2012 and 3
September 2012, respectively.

2. Pursuant to a resolution passed on 29 August
2012, the Group completed the acquisition of a
49% interest in Baron’s School of Music Limited
("Baron”)at a consideration of Hk$47,040,000.
Baron is principally engaged in providing
high quality programmes and courses in both
classical and contemporary music.

3.  In May 2012, the Company announced to raise
approximately HK$88.22 million before expenses
by way of a right issue at a subscription price
of HK$0.138 per rights share on the basis of
5 rights shares for every 1 existing share held
(the "Rights Issue”). The Rights Issue was
approved by the independent shareholders
at the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company held on 18 June 2012 and became
unconditional on 13 July 2012. 635,250,500
shares of the Company were issued and
allotted on 20 July 2012 accordingly.

43. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board on 24 September
2012.

RZE-—ZFE+tA++tH &2
AzEHEEZAIHong Kong
Life Group Holdings Limited %
th & [ Celebrate International
Holdings Limited ] c #RIBER ==
——FNBTHEABBZRER K
AABRREMEZEZEREAQATR
Bo-HERSLRAEMEERRES
AREMEES IR =—_ZE——FN\A
TTHER=ZE--FhAAZBHLER
ABREHRDF A o

BRER-ZF-ZFNAZTAN
BHEBZRBR TXEBTHN
47,040,000 T 2 REWEBAES
HBGEARQIF ((HEFTLER])
ZA9% s - HETRBREIRNS
RHEEENTARBERATHEEAR

‘e

R-ZB——FHA FARNEMER
BESRKRERKM0.138BTRES
BE-REEROUEREAERME
BRMZEEETHRE UEEY
88,220,0007 7t (F1BRBA = A1) ([
Bl - HBRER=ZT—Z=—F<ATN
BER{ITZARATARRSAAE LEF
YREMEIR—ZFT——FtA+=
A A BERF - 635,250,5008% 4 2
ARNEEZR=_ZE——FtA=+
HETREHE -

43. L MR
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY B1#EREE
RESULTS £
Year ended 30 June
HEAAZTHLEE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
ZE-Zf ZE--& ZE-ZF ZEZZRAE ZEIN\E
HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$"000
FET TR TR TR FiER

Revenue W& 1,619 13,771 3,780 125,095 105,355
Cost of sales HEMK (1,264) (6.293) (3.763) (98,975) (86,969)
Gross profit el 355 7.478 17 26,120 18,386
Other revenue Hf i 30 173 1,207 1,140 1,129
Selling expenses PEEX M (578N - - (13.598)
Administrative expenses THHEX (24,664) (56,507) (38,148) (53,846) (25,884)
Other operation expenses g (1,012,179) - - - -
Finance costs RERK (13590)  (61,521)  (24.969)  (42.438)  (37.485)
Loss on deemed RIEHE—H

disposal of a subsidiary WEARZER - - - - 7
Loss on disposal of HE-BHEARZER

an associate - - - 7) -
Gain on disposal of HENBARZ WE

subsidiaries - 20,738 - - -
Profit from discontinued BRILER 2EF - - 190,979 - -

operations
Share of result of an associate  FE{E —EEE A RIEE - - - 124 (40)
Share of loss of a jointly EE-BAREHNEEZ

controlled entity BE (30) (18) - - -
(Loss)/profit before taxation  BBAT (B#8) /%A (1050,079)  (95.438) 129086  (68.907)  (57.499)
Income fax FrE® - - - (1.485) 412
(Loss)/profit for the year KEE (FE) /aF (1,050,079)  (95.438) 129086  (70.392) (57,087
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY B #ERBE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE

At 30 June

RAXA=TH
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
“E--F ZEZE--F ZE-ZF ZEENF ZEZENE
HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$"000
TET TET TET TET Ti#Ex

(restated)

(&31)
Total assets BEE 72,731 1,110,742 096,231 387,224 408,586
Total liabilities nag (159,777)  (148,172)  (375,304)  (473,953)  (426,297)

(87,046) 962,570 620,927 (86,729) 17,711)

Equity attributable to owners KA RER AEEES
of the Company (89.466) 960,113 603289  (101,784)  (32.989)
Non-controlling inferests FERER 2,420 2,457 17,638 15,055 15,278

(87.046) 962570 620927 (86,729)  (17.711)
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